WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT
BUDGET & APPROPRIATION HEARING
Thursday, January 21, 2021
Via Zoom Videoconference Platform*
6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Roll Call
2. FY 2021 Budget & Appropriation**
3. Public Comment

4. Adjournment

*Participation instructions available at: www.winpark.org
or email: lkuechel@winpark.org
**Items included in packet

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodations to participate in meetings should contact John Shea, the Park District’s ADA
Compliance Coordinator, at the Park District’s Administrative Office by mail at 540 Hibbard Rd, Winnetka, IL, by phone at 847-501-2040,
Monday - Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., or by email to jshea@winpark.org at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified
interpreter require five (5) working days advance notice.


http://www.winpark.org/
mailto:jshea@winpark.org

Board Summary
Winnetka Park District

Date: January 15, 2021

To: Board of Commissioners

Subject: 2021 Budget and Appropriations Ordinance - #583
From: Christine Berman, Superintendent of Finance
Summary:

Attached is Ordinance #583 for the combined annual budget and appropriation of funds for fiscal year
2021.

The proposed budget was first presented to the board at the November 12, 2020 Committee of the
Whole meeting and the November 19, 2020 Board Meeting. Subsequently, the proposed budget was
made available for public display on Friday December 18, 2020 and a list of budget changes were
presented at the December 10, 2020 Committee of the Whole meeting and the December 17, 2020 Board
meeting.

Attached is an updated all funds combined sheet which shows total revenues at $13,900,008 and total
expenses at $21,460,211; resulting in an overall net loss of $7,560,203, which is a planned use of fund
balance/reserves.

A full booklet of the 2021 Budget will be distributed to the Board after approval.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends Board approval of Ordinance #583.

Attachments:
1) Winnetka Park District — All Funds Combined Summary Sheet
2) Ordinance #583 - 2021 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance



Winnetka Park District
SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS COMBINED
2021 Budget Report
(unaudited for discussion)

ALL FUNDS COMBINED

% Inc/Dec
Budget Actual Budget Estimated Budget 2020 Est to
2019 2019 2020 2020 2021 2021 Bud
BEGINNING RESERVES $ 7977419 $ 7977419 $ 8,355,549 $ 8,355,549 $ 13,376,727
REVENUE
Taxes 5,717,229 5,741,342 5,921,870 5,916,904 6,113,671 3.33%
Interest Income 49,000 212,661 99,000 70,275 54,000 -23.16%
User Fees 4,959,744 4,796,174 5,055,135 4,700,196 5,182,787 10.27%
Recreation Program Fees 788,250 842,097 856,530 493,062 1,009,344 104.71%
Pro-Shop 152,035 138,096 152,985 130,890 155,394 18.72%
Miscellaneous Income 395,297 484,794 379,265 338,960 1,384,812 308.55%
Other Financing Sources - - - 9,494,840 -
TOTAL REVENUE 12,061,554 12,215,164 12,464,785 21,145,127 13,900,008 -34.26%
EXPENSE
General Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 4,825,134 4,612,128 5,024,181 4,776,790 4,929,181 3.19%
Supplies 808,737 666,882 781,496 538,641 748,798 39.02%
Services 2,927,609 2,831,956 3,233,258 2,822,367 3,212,296 13.82%
Repairs & Maintenance 356,255 321,499 349,000 298,069 311,338 4.45%
Pro-Shop Merchandise 108,900 99,728 108,900 93,007 110,880 19.22%
Utilities 578,470 600,863 626,042 672,068 649,698 -3.33%
Contracts Payable 830,518 716,227 820,553 822,228 1,117,670 35.93%
Other Financing Sources/Uses - (42,574) - 116,020 - -
Total General Expenditures 10,435,624 9,806,709 10,943,429 10,139,190 11,079,861 9.28%
Net Income Before Caps & Trans 1,625,930 2,408,455 1,521,355 11,005,938 2,820,147 -74.38%
Capital Expenditures 2,859,456 2,030,325 4,105,688 5,984,760 10,380,350 73.45%
TOTAL EXPENSE 13,295,080 11,837,034 15,049,117 16,123,949 21,460,211 33.10%
Transfer In (4,388,577) (528,312) (6,485,579) (2,449,106) (3,491,780) 42.57%
Transfer Out 4,388,577 528,312 6,485,579 2,449,106 3,491,780 42.57%
NET INCOME/(LOSS) (1,233,526) 378,130 (2,584,333) 5,021,178 (7,560,20%3) -250.57%
ENDING RESERVES $ 6,743,894 $ 8,355,549 § 5771217 $ 13,376,727 $ 5,816,524
Reserves as a % of expenditures 70.21% 91.92% 57.01% 143.57% 58.39%

(excludes capital, debt and transfers)




Ordinance #583

AN ORDINANCE MAKING A COMBINED ANNUAL BUDGET AND
APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS FOR WINNETKA PARK
DISTRICT, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR BEGINNING ON THE 1ST DAY OF JANUARY, 2021 AND
ENDING ON THE 31ST DAY OF DECEMBER, 2021
WHEREAS, the Board of Park Commissioners of the Winnetka Park District, Cook County,
Illinois, has caused be prepared in tentative form a Combined Annual Budget and Appropriation

Ordinance, and the Secretary of the Board has made same conveniently available for public

inspection for at least thirty (30) days prior to final action thereon, and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held as to such Budget and Appropriation Ordinance at the
Winnetka Park District Administrative Offices, located at 540 Hibbard Road, Winnetka, Illinois on the
21st day of January, 2021, notice of said hearing having been given by publication at least one (1)

week prior thereto as required by law and all other legal requirements having been complied with;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
OF THE WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the amounts herein set forth, or so much thereof as may be authorized by law and
as may be needed are hereby budgeted and appropriated for the corporate purposes of the Winnetka
Park District, Cook County, Illinois, to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of said Park

District, as specified in Section 2 for the fiscal year.

Section 2: The amounts budgeted and appropriated for each object or purpose is as follows:



GENERAL FUND

2021 BUDGET 2021 APPROPRIATION
Salaries & WageS. .. ... et et e e 1,689,934 2,027,921
SUPPIIES e 221,830 266,196
SBIVICES .. ettt et et e et e e 863,879 1,036,655
Repairs & MaintenancCe...........ouvveuiiee e viiie e eenee e 91,478 109,774
UtHHTIES. . e e e 122,341 146,809
CaPItAlS. ..ot 365,350 438,420
Contracts Payable. ... 648,860 648,860
TOTAL GENERAL FUND. ...ttt e e, 4,003,672 4,674,635

RECREATION FUND
Salaries & WageS. .. .. et et e e 940,977 1,129,172
SUPPIES . ettt e e e 176,844 212,213
SBIVICES . ettt e et et e e 570,630 684,756
Repairs & MaintenanCe...........ovvevesverieceiee e ieaere e e 58,000 69,600
UtHHTIES. . e e e e 46,524 55,829
CaPItalS. ..o 260,450 312,540
TOTAL RECREATION FUND ..ot e 2,053,425 2,464,110
GOLF FUND

Salaries & WageS. ... ee e et e et e 917,649 1,101,179
SUPPHES. . e e e 231,868 278,242
SBIVICES . .. et ettt et ettt et e 206,859 248,230
Repairs & Maintenance............o.oooiieeiie i i e, 64,810 71,772
UtHIEIES. oot e 156,364 187,637
Pro-Shop Merchandise...........ooovueii i 96,080 115,296
CaPITAlS. .. cee et 86,000 103,200
TOTAL GOLF FUND.. ..ottt e e e 1,759,630 2,111,556




PLATFORM TENNIS FUND

2021 BUDGET 2021 APPROPRIATION
Salaries & WageS. ... vree et e v e 49,067 58,880
SUPPHIES. . e e 5,882 7,058
SBIVICES .. ettt et ettt et et 26,806 32,167
Repairs & MaintenancCe...........o.ovoeiieiin i i e, 18,000 21,600
UBITEIES . .. et 29,839 35,807
Pro-Shop Merchandise...........ooovuiii i 200 240
CaPItAlS. ..o 10,000 12,000
TOTAL PLATFORM TENNIS FUND......cccooiiiiiiciiieeie 139,793 167,752

TENNIS FUND
Salaries & WageS. ... vrie et e v e 988,085 1,185,702
SUPP IS et e et e e e 37,008 44,410
SBIVICES .. ettt et et e e 187,733 225,280
Repairs & MaintenancCe..........couvvvvieeiie e e e ieaeeenen 30,850 37,020
UBITEIES . ..t e 105,246 126,295
Pro-Shop Merchandise..........coovvrvieviiii i e, 14,600 17,520
CaPITAS. .. et 365,000 438,000
Contracts Payable. ... 116,133 116,133
TOTAL TENNIS FUND ...ttt e e 1,844,655 2,190,360
INDOOR ICE ARENA FUND

Salaries & WageS. ... erie et e v e 328,497 394,197
SUPPIES . et e et e e e e 65,866 79,039
SBIVICES .. ettt et ettt e e 76,922 92,306
Repairs & MaintenancCe...........ovvvveieeie e e e ieae eenan 44,200 53,040
UBITEIES . ..t e 189,384 227,261
CaPItaAlS. . e 15,000 18,000
TOTAL INDOOR ICE ARENAFUND.......ccviiiiiiiie i, 719,870 863,843




SPECIAL RECREATION FUND

2021 BUDGET

2021 APPROPRIATION

Contribution to the North Suburban Special Recreation
Association under joint agreement as permitted by

applicable provision of the Illinois Park District Code.......... 321,454 385,745
(O T 1 - 31,000 37,200
TOTAL SPECIAL RECREATION FUND.......c.covvviiieiienn, 352,454 422,945

WORKERS COMPENSATION FUND

Park District Risk Management Association

Workmen's Compensation Insurance Premiums.................. 76,664 91,997
TOTAL WORKERS COMPENSATION FUND.................... 76,664 91,997

IMRF & FICA FUND
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund Employer's Contribution...... 381,088 457,306
Federal Social Security Fund Employer's Contribution............. 350,327 420,392
TOTAL IMRF & FICAFUND.......ciiiiiiiiie i 731,415 877,698
AUDIT FUND
Payment of annual audit eXpenses..........cocvvveviviiinevenneennn, 22,800 27,360
TOTAL AUDIT FUND ...ttt e e e e, 22,800 27,360
LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND

Salaries & WageS. .. .. et et e e 14,972 17,966
SUPPIIES . et et e e e 9,500 11,400
ST Y o0 126,659 151,990
Repairs & MaintenanCe............vvveuieeieveie e e ieae eenans 4,000 4,800
TOTAL LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND 155,130 186,156




DEBT SERVICE FUND

2021 BUDGET 2021 APPROPRIATION
SBIVICES .. ettt et ettt e e 475 570
Issue of December 2, 2014 - (Limited Tax Park Bonds):
for the payment of principal and interest
as per Bond Ordinance on file with the
Cook County ClerK......ccviiiiie i e 352,678 352,678
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND.........ociiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 353,153 353,248

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

CaPItAlS. ..ot 9,247,550 11,097,060

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND......ccciiiiiicie e 9,247,550 11,097,060

SUMMARY OF AMOUNTS BUDGETED AND APPROPRIATED

GENERAL FUND 4,003,672 4,674,635
RECREATION FUND 2,053,425 2,464,110
GOLF FUND 1,759,630 2,111,556
PLATFORM TENNIS FUND 139,793 167,752
TENNIS FUND 1,844,655 2,190,360
INDOOR ICE ARENA FUND 719,870 863,843
SPECIAL RECREATION FUND 352,454 422,945
WORKERS COMPENSATION FUND 76,664 91,997
IMRF & FICA FUND 731,415 877,698
AUDIT FUND 22,800 27,360
LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND 155,130 186,156
DEBT SERVICE FUND 353,153 353,248
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 9,247,550 11,097,060

TOTAL BUDGETED 21,460,211

TOTAL APPROPRIATED 25,528,720

Section 3. All unexpended balances of the appropriation for the fiscal year ending the 31st day of

December 2020, and prior years to the extent not otherwise reappropriated for other purposes herein



are hereby specifically reappropriated for the same general purposes for which they were originally made
and may be expended in making up any insufficiency of any other items provided in this appropriation
ordinance, pursuant to law.

All receipts and revenue not specifically appropriated, and all unexpended balances from preceding
fiscal years not required for the purpose for which they were appropriated and levied shall constitute the

general fund and shall be placed to the credit of such fund.

Section 4. Pursuant to law, the following determinations have been made and are hereby made a part
hereof:

(a) Cash and securities on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year are $14,502,493.

(b) Estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all sources is $13,900,008.

(c) Estimated expenditures expected for the fiscal year are $21,460,211.

(d) Estimated cash and securities expected on hand at the end of the fiscal year are $6,942,290.

(e) The estimated amount of taxes to be received by the Winnetka Park District during the fiscal year

is $6,113,671.

Section 5. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any of the provisions of this
Ordinance be and the same are hereby modified or repealed. If any item or portion of this Ordinance is
for any reason held invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of such

item or the remainder of this Ordinance.

Section 6. This ordinance is not intended or required to be in support or in relation to any tax levy
made by the Park District during the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2021 and ending December 31,

2021, or any other fiscal year.



Section 7. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and approval
according to law. A certified copy of the Ordinance shall be filed with the County Clerk of Cook
County, Illinois, together with the certificate of the Chief Fiscal Officer of the Park District certifying
revenues by source anticipated to be received by the Winnetka Park District, within thirty (30) days

after its passage and approval, as provided by law.

ADOPTED THIS 21ST DAY OF JANUARY, 2021 PURSUANT TO ROLL CALL VOTE.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:
Mickey Archambault, President
Board of Park Commissioners
Winnetka Park District

ATTEST:

John Peterson, Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
Winnetka Park District



STATE OF ILLINOIS
SS.
COUNTY OF COOK

I, JOHN PETERSON do hereby certify that | am the Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners
the Winnetka Park District , Cook County, Illinois, and as such, keeper of the records, ordinances, files
and seal of said Board, and

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of AN
ORDINANCE MAKING A COMBINED ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
FUNDS FOR WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR BEGINNING ON THE 1ST DAY OF JANUARY, 2021 AND ENDING ON THE 31ST
DAY OF DECEMBER, 2021 adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the
Winnetka Park District, held at Winnetka, Illinois, in said District at 6:00 p.m. on the 21st day of
January, A.D. 2021.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said ordinance were
conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken openly, that said meeting
was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of said regular
meeting was duly given and that said meeting was called and held, in strict compliance with the
provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the
Park District Code of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the
provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said Park District
at Winnetka, Illinois, this 21st day of January, A.D. 2021.

John Peterson, Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
Winnetka Park District

(SEAL)



STATE OF ILLINOIS
SS.
COUNTY OF COOK

CERTIFICATION OF ESTIMATE OF REVENUES TO BE RECEIVED IN
CURRENT 2021 FISCAL YEAR BY WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT

The undersigned, Mickey Archambault, President of the Board of Commissioners, and Christine Berman
Treasurer, both of the Winnetka Park District, Cook County, Illinois, hereby certify as follows:

1. That they are Chief Fiscal Officers of the Corporate, Recreation, Bond and Interest, Audit, Liability
Insurance, Special Recreation, Workman's Compensation, I.M.R.F., F.I.C.A., Golf, Tennis, Platform
Tennis, Ice, War Memorial and Capital Projects Funds of the Winnetka Park District, Cook County,

Ilinois.

2. That this Certificate is submitted in connection with the Park District's Fiscal Year commencing
January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2021.

3. That the Estimate of funds to be received, and the Source thereof by the combined funds for the
above indicated Fiscal Year are as follows:

A. $6,081,671 From Cook County Treasurer in distribution of receipts for Real Estate Tax Levy
previously filed.

B. $ 32,000 Receipts of distribution from the Personal Property Tax Replacement fund.

C. $6,347,525 Program Fees and Charges.

D. $1,438,812 Other receipts

Date: January 21, 2021

Mickey Archambault, President of the Board of Park Commissioners,
Winnetka Park District

Christine Berman, Treasurer of the Winnetka Park District

(SEAL)



WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, January 21, 2021

Via Zoom Videoconference Platform*

6:00 p.m.
AGENDA
1. Roll Call
2. Changes to the Agenda
3. Communications
4. Approval of January 21,2021 Vouchers**
5. Remarks from Visitors
6.  Approval of Minutes
a. Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes of December 10, 2020**
b. Closed Session Meeting Minutes of December 10, 2020
c¢. Regular Board Meeting Minutes of December 17, 2020**
d. Closed Session Meeting Minutes of December 17, 2020
7. New Business
a.  FY 2021 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance #583**
b. F.H.Paschen Proposal - Lloyd Boardwalk Construction™
c. Fenced-in Boat Storage Program
8. Unfinished Business
a. Golf Food & Beverage Service RFP*™
b. Lakefront Master Plan Update
9. Matters of the Director
10. Board Liaison Reports
11. Staff Updates
12. Closed Session
The Board will enter Closed Session to discuss:
a.  The purchase or lease of property. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5)
b. The setting of a price for sale or lease of property. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6)
13. Adjournment

*Participation instructions available at: www.winpark.org
or email: lkuechel@winpark.org
**Items included in packet

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodations to participate in meetings should contact John Shea, the Park District’s ADA Compliance Coordinator,
at the Park District’s Administrative Office by mail at 540 Hibbard Rd, Winnetka, IL, by phone at 847-501-2040, Monday - Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., or by
email to jshea@winpark.org at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require five (5) working days advance notice.


http://www.winpark.org/
mailto:jshea@winpark.org

VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JANUARY 21, 2021

Winnetka Park District

By Vendor Name

Payment Dates 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Vendor Name Payment Number Payable Number Account Number Description (ltem) Amount
Vendor: 00027 - A-1 PEST CONTROL, INC.
A-1 PEST CONTROL, INC. 106075 15394 23-2300-0000-54250 PEST CONTROL-PADDLE 40.00
A-1 PEST CONTROL, INC. 106075 15395 27-2700-0000-54250 PEST CONTROL-ICE 40.00
A-1 PEST CONTROL, INC. 106075 15396 25-2500-0000-54250 PEST CONTROL-TENNIS 70.00
A-1 PEST CONTROL, INC. 105999 17954 23-2300-0000-54250 PEST CONTROL-PADDLE 40.00
A-1 PEST CONTROL, INC. 105999 17955 27-2700-0000-54250 PEST CONTROL-ICE 40.00
A-1 PEST CONTROL, INC. 106075 18029 23-2300-0000-54250 PEST CONTROL-PADDLE 40.00
A-1 PEST CONTROL, INC. 106024 17956 25-2500-0000-54250 PEST CONTROL-TENNIS 70.00
A-1 PEST CONTROL, INC. 106075 18030 25-2500-0000-54250 PEST CONTROL-TENNIS 70.00
A-1 PEST CONTROL, INC. 106024 17957 20-2100-0000-54250 PEST CONTROL-GOLF MTC 75.00
Vendor 00027 - A-1 PEST CONTROL, INC. Total: 485.00
Vendor: 21924 - ACCESS ONE
ACCESS ONE 105964 4759973 01-0100-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE-DEC 118.70
ACCESS ONE 105964 4759973 01-0200-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE-DEC 93.26
ACCESS ONE 105964 4759973 01-0400-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE-DEC 93.26
ACCESS ONE 105964 4759973 10-1000-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE-DEC 93.26
ACCESS ONE 105964 4759973 10-1500-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE-DEC 25.43
ACCESS ONE 105964 4759973 10-1600-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE-DEC 25.43
ACCESS ONE 105964 4759973 20-2000-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE-DEC 110.22
ACCESS ONE 105964 4759973 20-2100-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE-DEC 110.22
ACCESS ONE 105964 4759973 25-2500-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE-DEC 110.22
ACCESS ONE 105964 4759973 27-2700-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE-DEC 67.83
ACCESS ONE 106076 4794972 01-0100-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE 118.56
ACCESS ONE 106076 4794972 01-0200-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE 93.16
ACCESS ONE 106076 4794972 01-0400-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE 93.16
ACCESS ONE 106076 4794972 10-1000-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE 93.16
ACCESS ONE 106076 4794972 10-1500-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE 25.41
ACCESS ONE 106076 4794972 10-1600-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE 25.41
ACCESS ONE 106076 4794972 20-2000-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE 110.10
ACCESS ONE 106076 4794972 20-2100-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE 110.10
ACCESS ONE 106076 4794972 25-2500-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE 110.10
ACCESS ONE 106076 4794972 27-2700-0000-56501 PHONE SERVICE 67.73
Vendor 21924 - ACCESS ONE Total: 1,694.72
Vendor: 21519 - ACRODAZZLE ENTERTAINMENT
ACRODAZZLE ENTERTAINMENT 106077 200020 10-1100-7843-54305 ACTORS FOR EVENTS 600.00
ACRODAZZLE ENTERTAINMENT 106077 200018-WE 10-1100-7845-54305 ACTORS FOR WWE 775.00
ACRODAZZLE ENTERTAINMENT 106025 200025 10-1100-7843-52405 ZOOM ACTOR 125.00
ACRODAZZLE ENTERTAINMENT 106025 200024 10-1100-7843-54305 SANTA ZOOM READING 250.00
Vendor 21519 - ACRODAZZLE ENTERTAINMENT Total: 1,750.00
Vendor: 19990 - ACTIVE SPORTS
ACTIVE SPORTS 105965 0125795 25-2500-0000-52801 BALL MACHINE REMOTE 135.00
CONTROL
ACTIVE SPORTS 106078 0125905 25-2500-0000-56100 BALL MACHINE (OLD) REPAIR 400.00
Vendor 19990 - ACTIVE SPORTS Total: 535.00
Vendor: 00130 - ACUSHNET COMPANY
ACUSHNET COMPANY 106079 300300837 20-10700 CREDIT MEMO-GOLF -122.00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 106079 910112470 20-10700 Merchandise for Resale 486.00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 106079 910112470 20-2000-0000-47325 SALES DISCOUNT -24.30
ACUSHNET COMPANY 106079 910112470 20-2000-0000-57325 Merchandise for Resale 11.83
Vendor 00130 - ACUSHNET COMPANY Total: 351.53
Vendor: 00177 - AFLAC
AFLAC 106026 911582 01-0100-0000-54051 CANCER/INTENSIVE CARE 627.70
INSURANCE
1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM Page 1 of 19

14



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Vendor Name Payment Number Payable Number Account Number Description (ltem) Amount
AFLAC 106026 911582 01-21240 CANCER/INTENSIVE CARE 350.44
INSURANCE
AFLAC 106026 911582 01-21260 CANCER/INTENSIVE CARE 323.88
INSURANCE
Vendor 00177 - AFLAC Total: 1,302.02
Vendor: 10930 - AMERICAN WELDING & GAS INC
AMERICAN WELDING & GAS INC 106080 07489295 01-0300-0000-54250 WELDING TANK RENTAL 139.75
Vendor 10930 - AMERICAN WELDING & GAS INC Total: 139.75
Vendor: 13370 - ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC
ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC 106081 561L19070457 01-0200-0000-52015 PLOTTER/SCANNER QUARTERLY 606.90
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT
ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC 106081 561L19070457 01-0400-0000-54250 PLOTTER/SCANNER QUARTERLY 267.00
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT
Vendor 13370 - ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC Total: 873.90
Vendor: 12335 - ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMENT INC
ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPME... 106000 56442 01-0400-0000-56100 CHAIN SAW CHAINS 171.12
Vendor 12335 - ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMENT INC Total: 171.12
Vendor: 00341 - BESS HARDWARE & SPORTS
BESS HARDWARE & SPORTS 106027 DEC2020-01 01-0400-0000-56001 HOLIDAY LIGHTS 145.85
BESS HARDWARE & SPORTS 106027 DEC2020 01-0400-0000-52002 SUPPLIES 4,94
BESS HARDWARE & SPORTS 106027 DEC2020 20-2100-0000-56100 EQUIPMENT R&M 48.60
BESS HARDWARE & SPORTS 106027 DEC2020 23-2300-0000-56001 PADDLE REPAIRS 8.99
BESS HARDWARE & SPORTS 106027 DEC2020 27-2700-0000-52002 SUPPLIES 8.81
Vendor 00341 - BESS HARDWARE & SPORTS Total: 217.19
Vendor: 22478 - BH SUHR & COMPANY, INC
BH SUHR & COMPANY, INC 106001 967 01-0200-0000-54250 SURVEY WORK CENTENNIAL 5,825.00
PARK
Vendor 22478 - BH SUHR & COMPANY, INC Total: 5,825.00
Vendor: 07660 - BLUE CROSS AND BLUES SHIELD OF ILLINOIS
BLUE CROSS AND BLUES SHIELD...106028 JAN2021 01-0100-0000-54051 HEALTH INSURANCE-JAN 2021 32,130.58
Vendor 07660 - BLUE CROSS AND BLUES SHIELD OF ILLINOIS Total: 32,130.58
Vendor: 21231 - BMO HARRIS BANK NA
BMO HARRIS BANK NA 106029 INV0011752 25-2500-0000-62001 PRINCIPLE & INTEREST ON 50,000.00
TENNIS LOAN
BMO HARRIS BANK NA 106029 INV0011752 25-2500-0000-62003 PRINCIPLE & INTEREST ON 8,362.50
TENNIS LOAN
Vendor 21231 - BMO HARRIS BANK NA Total: 58,362.50
Vendor: 00846 - CENTRAL SOD FARMS, INC
CENTRAL SOD FARMS, INC 106030 39181 20-2100-0000-52555 SOD FOR FRONT OF SHOP 756.00
Vendor 00846 - CENTRAL SOD FARMS, INC Total: 756.00
Vendor: 22574 - CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020-03 37-3700-0000-60121 GEOTEX FABRIC LLOYD 1,151.60
REVETMENT
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020-06 20-2100-0000-52002 DOG WASTE STATIONS 751.38
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020-26 10-1100-7843-52405 CHIRSTMAS LIGHTS FOR 790.40
EXTERIOR OF ADMIN BUILDING
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020-14 20-2000-0000-52320 Special Event Supplies-Space 128.72
Heater for Clubhouse
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020-16 01-0200-0000-52001 Business Cards 106.67
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020-20 10-1100-7845-52405 FOOD FOR WWE 158.44
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020-08 01-0200-0000-54260 EMPLOYEE HOLIDAY EVENT 175.00
EXPENSE
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020-08 01-0200-0000-54260 EMPLOYEE HOLIDAY EVENT 375.00
EXPENSE
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020-08 01-0200-0000-54260 EMPLOYEE HOLIDAY EVENT 375.00
EXPENSE
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020-09 01-0400-0000-56001 LUMBER 192.00
1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM Page 2 of 19

15



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Vendor Name

CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD

CHASE CREDIT CARD

CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD

CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD

CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD

CHASE CREDIT CARD

CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD

CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD

CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD

CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD
CHASE CREDIT CARD

Payment Number

106082
106082
106082
106082

106082

106082
106082
106082
106082
106082

106082
106082
106082
106082
106082

106082
106082
106082
106082

106082

106082
106082
106082
106082
106082
106082

106082
106082
106082
106082
106082
106082
106082
106082
106082
106082
106082
106082
106082
106082
106082
106082

106082
106082
106082

106082
106082
106082
106082
106082
106082
106082

Payable Number

DEC2020-09
DEC2020-10
DEC2020-17
DEC2020-21

DEC2020-23

DEC2020-11
DEC2020-12
DEC2020-13
DEC2020-22
DEC2020-24

DEC2020-15
DEC2020-18
DEC2020-18
DEC2020-18
DEC2020-04

DEC2020-07
DEC2020-25
DEC2020-01
DEC2020-02

DEC2020-05

DEC2020-19
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020

DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020

DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020

DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020

Account Number

20-2000-0000-56001
01-0400-0000-52002
01-0200-0000-52001
10-1100-7843-52405

01-0100-0000-52002

01-10699
01-10699
01-0400-0000-54001
10-1100-7845-52405
01-0100-0000-54210

20-2000-0000-56150
01-0200-0000-52011
10-1100-7999-54201
20-2000-0000-54201
01-0400-0000-56001

20-2100-0000-52525
01-0100-0000-54260
01-0100-0000-52002
01-0100-0000-54210

01-0400-0000-56100

01-0200-0000-52011
01-0100-0000-52002
01-0100-0000-52025
01-0100-0000-52025
01-0100-0000-54210
01-0200-0000-52001

01-0200-0000-52001
01-0200-0000-52001
01-0200-0000-52011
01-0200-0000-52011
01-0200-0000-52011
01-0400-0000-52002
01-0400-0000-52002
01-0400-0000-56100
10-1100-7435-52403
10-1100-7435-52403
10-1100-7435-52403
10-1100-7435-52403
10-1100-7843-52405
10-1100-7843-52405
10-1100-7843-52405
10-1100-7843-52405

10-1100-7843-52405
10-1100-7843-52405
10-1100-7843-52405

10-1100-7843-52405
10-1100-7843-52405
10-1100-7843-52405
10-1100-7843-52405
10-1100-7843-52405
10-1100-7843-52405
10-1100-7843-52405

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Description (ltem)

LUMBER

APPRECIATION LUNCH
Envelopes

SUPPLIES FOR CANDY CANE
LANE

Donation to New Trier Township

IPRA RENEWAL FEE
IPRA RENEWAL FEE
IPRA DUES

SUPPLIES FOR EVENT

NETTIME TIME & ATTENDANCE
MONTHLY USAGE

Golf Cart R&M
4 Banners
4 Banners
4 Banners

BALANCE DUE FOR MAPLE
WINDOW REPLACEMENT

SAFETY SUPPLIES

Harassment Training Software
DEPOSIT SLIPS

ZOOM MEMBERSHIP - JAN 2021

HAND HELD SNOWPLOW

CONTROLLER

MailChimp

DONATION TO NEW TRIER
POSTAGE

WPF POSTAGE

GRAVITY FORMS PLUG-IN

PAPER FOR FOUNDATION
APPEAL

CALAMEO

ENVELOPES

CAMERA CORDS
MARKETING TOOL
MARKETING TOOL

GAS DETECTOR

TOLLS

AIR FILTERS

WINTER CAMP GAMES
WINTER CAMP SUPPLIES
WINTER CAMP SUPPLIES
CAMP SUPPLIES

SANTA SUIT PIECE
SANTA SUIT REFUND
SANTA SUIT REFUND

SUPPLIES FOR PICTURES WITH
SANTA

SANTA SUIT PIECE
MEDALS FOR CONTEST

WRAPPING PAPER FOR HOLIDAY
SING

SANTA SUIT REFUND
CONTEST WINNER PRIZE
SANTA SUIT PIECES
SANTA SUIT REFUND
SANTA SUIT REFUND
SANTA VISIT SUPPLIES
SANTA SUIT REFUND

Amount

246.40
127.11
125.91
219.87

135.00

264.00
264.00
264.00
110.00
415.40

284.51
104.49
52.23
52.23
538.91

150.14
486.00
304.73
199.90

276.00

150.00
50.00
22.80
26.35
59.00
32.75

54.00
21.20
28.53
29.00
29.00
35.05
21.85
47.72
34.90

6.00
15.87
10.61
24.38
-3.72
-6.85

6.78

16.93
29.97
11.58

-13.80
25.00
20.71

-42.49

-28.62
37.60

-23.36

1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM

16

Page 3 of 19



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Vendor Name Payment Number Payable Number Account Number Description (ltem) Amount
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7843-52405 SANTA SUIT REFUND -23.32
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7843-52405 SANTA SUIT REFUND -16.93
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7843-52405 SANTA SUIT REFUND -53.11
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7843-52405 SANTA SUIT REFUND -84.99
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7843-52405 SANTA SUIT REFUND -95.53
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7843-52405 SANTA SUIT REFUND -30.77
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7843-52405 REC SPECIAL EVENT SUPPLIES 80.52
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7843-52405 ELF HUNT PRICES 60.00
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7843-52405 STAFF APPRECIATION 56.41
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7843-52405 SANTA SUIT REFUND -13.80
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7843-52405 SANTA LETTER STATIONARY 42.38
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7843-52405 SANTA VISIT SUPPLIES 67.36
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7843-52405 SANTA SUIT REFUND -40.35
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7843-54305 SANTA'S VISIT SUPPLIES 48.04
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7845-52405 POLAR EXPRESS SUPPLIES 14.86
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7845-52405 POLAR EXPRESS SUPPLIES 9.55
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7845-52405 GOODIE BAGS FOR WINTER 12.00
EXPRESS
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7845-52405 POLAR EXPRESS MOVIE 8.99
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7845-52405 GIFT CARDS FOR ELF EVENT 50.00
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7845-52405 MASK FOR WWE 21.24
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7849-52405 GINGERBREAD HOUSE RETURN -16.34
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7849-52405 GINGERBREAD HOUSE SUPPLIES 17.14
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7849-52405 GINGERBREAD HOUSE RETURN -14.37
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7849-52405 GINGERBREAD HOUSES 39.95
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 10-1100-7999-54201 STOCK PHOTOS 99.98
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 20-2000-0000-54201 PAR 3 A-FRAME 25.65
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DEC2020 25-2500-0000-52320 HOLIDAY LUNCH 56.91
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DECE 2020-21 01-0100-0000-54001 IPRA MEMBERSHIP 264.00
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DECE 2020-21 01-0100-0000-54001 IPRA MEMBERSHIP 264.00
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DECE 2020-21 01-0200-0000-52011 CALAMEO 54.00
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DECE 2020-21 01-0200-0000-54001 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 279.00
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DECE 2020-21 10-1000-0000-54001 IPRA MEMBERSHIP 264.00
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DECE 2020-21 10-1000-0000-54001 MEMBERSHIP DUES 264.00
CHASE CREDIT CARD 106082 DECE 2020-21 10-1000-0000-54001 MEMBERSHIP DUES 264.00
Vendor 22574 - CHASE CREDIT CARD Total: 11,528.25
Vendor: 00872 - CHICAGO DISTRICT GOLF ASSOCIATION
CHICAGO DISTRICT GOLF ASSOC...106002 2154-217 20-10699 Computer Services-CDGA Annual 400.00
Club Dues
Vendor 00872 - CHICAGO DISTRICT GOLF ASSOCIATION Total: 400.00
Vendor: 21417 - CHICAGO LOVES DANCE INC
CHICAGO LOVES DANCE INC 106031 WF2020 10-1100-7213-54303 FALL CHEER AND HIP HOP 5,837.86
Vendor 21417 - CHICAGO LOVES DANCE INC Total: 5,837.86
Vendor: 00993 - COMCAST
COMCAST 105966 4128N0OV2020 25-2500-0000-54250 CABLE TV-TENNIS 190.87
COMCAST 105966 4518DEC2020 23-2300-0000-54250 INTERNET SERVICE-PADDLE 248.30
COMCAST 105966 4516DEC2020 25-2400-0000-54250 INTERNET SERVICE-TENNIS 243.35
COMCAST 105966 3317DEC2020 20-2000-0000-54250 CABLE TV-GOLF 69.46
COMCAST 105966 3545DEC2020 01-0100-0000-54210 INTERNET SERVICE-ADMIN 164.90
COMCAST 106003 0399DEC2020 01-0100-0000-54210 INTERNET SERVICE-ADMIN 308.35
COMCAST 106003 3259DEC2020 23-2300-0000-54250 CABLE TV-PADDLE 19.94
COMCAST 106032 3267DEC2020 27-2700-0000-54250 CABLE TV-ICE 47.33
COMCAST 106084 4128DEC2020 25-2500-0000-54250 CABLE TV-TENNIS 205.48
COMCAST 106084 0868JAN2021 10-1500-0000-54250 INTERNET SERVICE-TOWER 188.35
Vendor 00993 - COMCAST Total: 1,686.33
Vendor: 01000 - COMED
COMED 106004 INV0011738 01-0400-0000-56530 ELECTRIC SERVICE-PARKS 21.28
Vendor 01000 - COMED Total: 21.28
1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM Page 4 of 19

17



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Vendor Name Payment Number Payable Number Account Number Description (ltem) Amount
Vendor: 10680 - D & R TRUCKING CO.
D & R TRUCKING CO. 106005 20147 27-2700-0000-54250 ICE RINK TRAILER REMOVAL 290.00
Vendor 10680 - D & R TRUCKING CO. Total: 290.00
Vendor: 22109 - DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SE... 105967 70473741 01-10699 COPIER MACHINE LEASE - JAN 1,976.65
2021
DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SE... 106085 70863611 01-0100-0000-56100 2021 COPIER LEASE - FEBRUARY 1,976.65
Vendor 22109 - DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC Total: 3,953.30
Vendor: 21006 - DEFRANCO PLUMBING
DEFRANCO PLUMBING 105968 27581 01-0100-0000-56001 RPZ REPAIR - ADMIN 234.62
DEFRANCO PLUMBING 105968 27581 10-1000-0000-56001 RPZ REPAIR - ADMIN 234.62
Vendor 21006 - DEFRANCO PLUMBING Total: 469.24
Vendor: 22301 - EFG IMAGE
EFG IMAGE 105969 276 25-2500-0000-54201 Ice and Tennis Photos 487.50
EFG IMAGE 105969 276 27-2700-0000-54201 Ice and Tennis Photos 225.00
Vendor 22301 - EFG IMAGE Total: 712.50
Vendor: 12470 - ENVIRONMENTAL FUTURES
ENVIRONMENTAL FUTURES 105970 20-2692 01-10699 ADMID WATER SERVICE 67.50
ENVIRONMENTAL FUTURES 105970 20-2692 10-10699 ADMID WATER SERVICE 67.50
Vendor 12470 - ENVIRONMENTAL FUTURES Total: 135.00
Vendor: 21872 - ETC INSTITUTE
ETC INSTITUTE 106086 28219 01-0200-0000-54251 Focus Groups 2,500.00
Vendor 21872 - ETC INSTITUTE Total: 2,500.00
Vendor: 21935 - EUCLID MANAGERS
EUCLID MANAGERS 106033 JAN2021 01-21255 LIFELOCK PREMIUM 80.93
Vendor 21935 - EUCLID MANAGERS Total: 80.93
Vendor: 21701 - EXCALTECH
EXCALTECH 106034 104984 01-0100-0000-54210 January 2021- ExcalTech IT 5,535.08
Services
EXCALTECH 106087 105757 01-0100-0000-54210 2021 FEBRUARY IT SERVICES 5,592.90
Vendor 21701 - EXCALTECH Total: 11,127.98
Vendor: 22078 - FASTSIGNS
FASTSIGNS 106006 29-74083 27-2700-0000-52010 OUTDOOR RINK SIGNS 212.21
FASTSIGNS 106088 29-74117 27-2700-0000-52010 SIGNS 80.84
Vendor 22078 - FASTSIGNS Total: 293.05
Vendor: 21113 - FE MORAN, INC
FE MORAN, INC 105971 5058779-1 25-2500-0000-56100 GEOTHERMAL PUMP 3,425.00
REPLACEMENT
FE MORAN, INC 106089 5059061-1 25-2500-0000-56001 FURNACE REPAIR - TENNIS 418.00
CENTER
Vendor 21113 - FE MORAN, INC Total: 3,843.00
Vendor: 00345 - FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX DFT0004136 INV0011723 01-21200 Federal Withholding 5,363.62
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX DFT0004138 INV0011725 33-21220 FICA Withholding 5,782.74
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX DFT0004139 INV0011726 33-21220 Medicare Withholding 1,493.50
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX DFT0004149 INV0011734 01-21200 Federal Withholding 11,679.80
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX DFT0004151 INV0011736 33-21220 FICA Withholding 15,115.80
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX DFT0004152 INV0011737 33-21220 Medicare Withholding 3,692.04
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX DFT0004158 INV0011760 01-21200 Federal Withholding 11,079.23
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX DFT0004160 INV0011762 33-21220 FICA Withholding 15,083.28
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX DFT0004161 INV0011763 33-21220 Medicare Withholding 3,527.52
Vendor 00345 - FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX Total: 72,817.53
Vendor: 07850 - FIORE NURSERY AND LANDSCAPE SUPPLY
FIORE NURSERY AND LANDSCA... 106035 S0232479 01-10550 RED BUD TREES 1,415.00
Vendor 07850 - FIORE NURSERY AND LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Total: 1,415.00
1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM Page 5 of 19

18



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Vendor Name Payment Number Payable Number Account Number Description (ltem) Amount
Vendor: 01167 - FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN00390601 20-2000-0000-54250 REPAIRS 99.50
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN00390899 20-2100-0000-54250 REPAIRS 69.50
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN00399389 01-0400-0000-54250 QUARTERLY FIRE ALARM 183.00
MONITORING
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN00399411 20-2100-0000-54250 QUARTERLY FIRE ALARM 183.00
MONITORING
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN00399412 20-2000-0000-54250 QUARTERLY FIRE ALARM 183.00
MONITORING
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN00399413 10-1500-0000-54250 QUARTERLY FIRE ALARM 183.00
MONITORING
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN0O0399414 01-0300-0000-54250 QUARTERLY FIRE ALARM 183.00
MONITORING
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN00399415 10-1600-0000-54250 QUARTERLY FIRE ALARM 183.00
MONITORING
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN00399416 27-2700-0000-54250 QUARTERLY FIRE ALARM 183.00
MONITORING
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN0O0399417 25-2500-0000-54250 QUARTERLY FIRE ALARM 183.00
MONITORING
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN00399418 10-1500-0000-54250 QUARTERLY FIRE ALARM 183.00
MONITORING
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN00399419 23-2300-0000-54250 QUARTERLY FIRE ALARM 183.00
MONITORING
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN00399420 25-2400-0000-54250 QUARTERLY FIRE ALARM 183.00
MONITORING
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN00399465 10-1500-0000-54250 QUARTERLY FIRE ALARM 183.00
MONITORING
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN0O0404712 01-0300-0000-54250 ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER 42.12
INSPECTIONS
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN0O0404712 10-1000-0000-54250 ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER 31.52
INSPECTIONS
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN0O0404712 10-1500-0000-54250 ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER 28.67
INSPECTIONS
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN0O0404712 20-2000-0000-54250 ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER 28.24
INSPECTIONS
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN0O0404712 20-2100-0000-54250 ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER 46.67
INSPECTIONS
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN0O0404712 25-2500-0000-54250 ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER 50.74
INSPECTIONS
FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY 106090 IN0O0404712 27-2700-0000-54250 ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER 29.74
INSPECTIONS
Vendor 01167 - FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY Total: 2,622.70
Vendor: 01550 - G.B. ELECTRIC COMPANY
G.B. ELECTRIC COMPANY 106007 19236 27-2700-0000-56001 HEATER REPAIRS 527.84
G.B. ELECTRIC COMPANY 106091 19251 27-2700-0000-56001 ELECTRICAL WORK - SLED HILL & 527.93
HUBBARD WOODS PARK
G.B. ELECTRIC COMPANY 106091 19252 01-0400-0000-54250 ELECTRICAL WORK - SLED HILL & 548.00
HUBBARD WOODS PARK
Vendor 01550 - G.B. ELECTRIC COMPANY Total: 1,603.77
Vendor: 01727 - GRAINGER
GRAINGER 105972 9721696061 01-0400-0000-52002 SUPPLIES 59.41
GRAINGER 105972 9722973691 20-2100-0000-56100 EQUIPMENT PARTS-GOLF MTC 70.56
GRAINGER 105972 9727463664 01-0400-0000-52002 SUPPLIES 23.86
GRAINGER 106036 9748832889 23-2300-0000-56100 EQUIPMENT PARTS-PADDLE 27.65
GRAINGER 106036 9748832897 23-2300-0000-56100 EQUIPMENT PARTS-PADDLE 55.30
Vendor 01727 - GRAINGER Total: 236.78
Vendor: 01810 - HALLORAN & YAUCH
HALLORAN & YAUCH 105973 21519 01-0400-0000-54250 IRRIGATION SHUT DOWN 250.00
Vendor 01810 - HALLORAN & YAUCH Total: 250.00
1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM Page 6 of 19

19



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Vendor Name Payment Number Payable Number Account Number Description (ltem) Amount
Vendor: 22494 - HEATHER JAGHER
HEATHER JAGHER 106037 1152191 27-2700-0000-41550 ICE REFUND 64.00
Vendor 22494 - HEATHER JAGHER Total: 64.00
Vendor: 09930 - HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN
HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN 106038 16582049 20-2100-0000-56200 PARTS WASHER 527.64
HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN 106092 16582050 01-0300-0000-54250 PARTS CLEANER 266.00
Vendor 09930 - HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN Total: 793.64
Vendor: 22616 - HILARY BUFALINO
HILARY BUFALINO 105974 1144126 25-2500-0000-41501 TENNIS REFUND 27.38
Vendor 22616 - HILARY BUFALINO Total: 27.38
Vendor: 01947 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 106039 DEC2020-02 01-0400-0000-56001 HOLIDAY LIGHTS 131.76
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 106039 DEC2020-03 01-0400-0000-56001 FACILITY REPAIRS AND 661.64
MAINTENACE
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 106039 DEC2020 25-2500-0000-52515 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 43.61
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 106039 DEC2020-04 01-0400-0000-56001 HOLIDAY LIGHTS 260.76
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 106039 DEC2020-05 01-0400-0000-56001 HOLIDAY LIGHTS FOR OAK 355.68
STREET
Vendor 01947 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Total: 1,453.45
Vendor: 21067 - HOT SHOTS SPORTS
HOT SHOTS SPORTS 106093 1967 10-1100-7062-54301 FALL/WINTER/HOLIDAY HOT 583.10
SHOT PROGRAMS
HOT SHOTS SPORTS 106093 1967 10-1100-7214-54302 FALL/WINTER/HOLIDAY HOT 350.00
SHOT PROGRAMS
HOT SHOTS SPORTS 106093 1967 10-1100-7478-54303 FALL/WINTER/HOLIDAY HOT 3,118.50
SHOT PROGRAMS
Vendor 21067 - HOT SHOTS SPORTS Total: 4,051.60
Vendor: 00350 - ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457  DFT0004145 INV0011729 01-21235 457K Contribution 2,709.41
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 DFT0004154 INV0011756 01-21235 457K Contribution 2,583.77
Vendor 00350 - ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 Total: 5,293.18
Vendor: 00407 - IDLEWOOD ELECTRIC SUPPLY
IDLEWOOD ELECTRIC SUPPLY 106008 672936 01-0400-0000-56001 FACILITY REPAIRS 20.64
Vendor 00407 - IDLEWOOD ELECTRIC SUPPLY Total: 20.64
Vendor: 05745 - IL DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
IL DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 105975 INV0011721 20-2000-0000-54990 SALES TAX-NOV 2020 423.00
IL DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 105975 INV0011721 23-2300-0000-54990 SALES TAX-NOV 2020 1.00
IL DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 105975 INV0011721 25-2500-0000-54990 SALES TAX-NOV 2020 81.00
IL DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 106040 INV0011753 20-2000-0000-54990 SALES TAX-DEC 2020 122.00
IL DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 106040 INV0011753 25-2500-0000-54990 SALES TAX-DEC 2020 111.00
Vendor 05745 - IL DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Total: 738.00
Vendor: 00410 - IL DEPT OF REVENUE
IL DEPT OF REVENUE DFT0004135 INV0011722 01-21210 State Withholding 2,110.37
IL DEPT OF REVENUE DFT0004148 INV0011733 01-21210 State Withholding 5,038.56
IL DEPT OF REVENUE DFT0004157 INV0011759 01-21210 State Withholding 4,835.57
Vendor 00410 - IL DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 11,984.50
Vendor: 12390 - ILLINOIS CHILD SUPPORT
ILLINOIS CHILD SUPPORT 105997 INV0011732 01-21298 1709700/17-D000104 381.86
Vendor 12390 - ILLINOIS CHILD SUPPORT Total: 381.86
Vendor: 06605 - ILLINOIS STATE POLICE
ILLINOIS STATE POLICE 106094 INV0011768 01-0100-0000-54250 CRIMINAL BACKGROUND 1,310.00
CHECKS
Vendor 06605 - ILLINOIS STATE POLICE Total: 1,310.00
Vendor: 00347 - IMRF
IMRF 106095 INV0011766 33-21215 PAYMENT-DEC 2020 50,139.99
Vendor 00347 - IMRF Total: 50,139.99
1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM Page 7 of 19

20



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Vendor Name Payment Number Payable Number Account Number Description (ltem) Amount
Vendor: 02103 - INTEGRA CLEANING & MTC
INTEGRA CLEANING & MTC 105976 NTCVACDEC2020 25-2500-0000-56100 REPAIRS TO VACUUMS 136.86
Vendor 02103 - INTEGRA CLEANING & MTC Total: 136.86
Vendor: 22623 - JESSICA NEWELL
JESSICA NEWELL 106041 1153489 10-1100-7213-45200 DANCE CLASS REFUND 215.00
Vendor 22623 - JESSICA NEWELL Total: 215.00
Vendor: 00134 - JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY... 106042 35236341 27-2700-0000-54250 ALARM MONITORING 412.32
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY... 106009 35236342 25-10699 FACILITY BURGLAR ALARM 609.14
QTRLY 2021 JAN-MARCH
Vendor 00134 - JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC Total: 1,021.46
Vendor: 02220 - JORSON & CARLSON CO., INC
JORSON & CARLSON CO., INC 105977 0630323 27-2700-0000-56200 BLADE SHARPENING 41.92
JORSON & CARLSON CO., INC 106010 0631518 27-2700-0000-56200 BLADE SHARPENING 41.92
JORSON & CARLSON CO., INC 106043 0632031 27-2700-0000-56200 BLADE SHARPENING 41.92
Vendor 02220 - JORSON & CARLSON CO., INC Total: 125.76
Vendor: 06280 - JW TURF
JW TURF 105978 E01401 20-2100-0000-60247 John Deere Tractor 4052R 30,666.64
JW TURF 106044 E01428 20-2100-0000-60247 PULL-BEHIND MOWER (LASTEC) 22,104.33
Vendor 06280 - JW TURF Total: 52,770.97
Vendor: 22617 - KAREN KREMEIER
KAREN KREMEIER 105979 1149470 23-2300-0000-41550 PADDLE REFUND 303.00
Vendor 22617 - KAREN KREMEIER Total: 303.00
Vendor: 22271 - KELSEY RAFTERY
KELSEY RAFTERY 105980 INV0011727 01-0200-0000-52025 Foundation Mailing Postage 800.00
Vendor 22271 - KELSEY RAFTERY Total: 800.00
Vendor: 02532 - LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC.
LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 106011 9308028103 01-0300-0000-52002 NUTS & BOLTS 108.74
Vendor 02532 - LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. Total: 108.74
Vendor: 22618 - LISA AHERN
LISA AHERN 105981 1149371 25-2500-0000-41550 TENNIS REFUND 643.00
Vendor 22618 - LISA AHERN Total: 643.00
Vendor: 22614 - LITTLER MENDELSON, PC
LITTLER MENDELSON, PC 105982 5329496 01-0200-0000-54220 October 2020- Littler Mendelson 945.00
Legal Fees
LITTLER MENDELSON, PC 105982 5343205 01-0200-0000-54220 November 2020- Littler 105.00
Mendelson Legal Fee
Vendor 22614 - LITTLER MENDELSON, PC Total: 1,050.00
Vendor: 11465 - LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT
LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT 105983 NOV2020-01 01-0100-0000-56001 MISC SUPPLIES 22.78
LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT 105983 NOV2020-01 01-0400-0000-52002 MISC SUPPLIES 95.75
LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT 105983 NOV2020-01 01-0400-0000-52810 MISC SUPPLIES 35.47
LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT 105983 NOV2020-02 01-0400-0000-52002 SUPPLIES 294.11
LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT 105983 NOV2020-02 20-2000-0000-56001 SUPPLIES 73.09
LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT 105983 DEC2020 01-0400-0000-52002 SUPPLIES 80.66
LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT 105983 DEC2020 01-0400-0000-52002 SUPPLIES 25.83
LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT 105983 DEC2020 01-0400-0000-52002 SUPPLIES 66.49
LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT 105983 NOV2020-03 01-0400-0000-52002 TIMBER SCREWS AND 145.18
HARDWARE
LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT 106096 DEC2020-02 20-2000-0000-56001 CLUBHOUSE REPAIRS 56.04
LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT 106096 DEC2020-02 23-2300-0000-52002 PADDLE SUPPLIES 30.06
LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT 106096 DEC2020-03 01-0400-0000-52002 ICE ARENA HUT 116.35
ELECTRICAL/SHOP SUPPLIES
LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT 106096 DEC2020-03 27-2700-0000-52010 ICE ARENA HUT 186.67
ELECTRICAL/SHOP SUPPLIES
Vendor 11465 - LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT Total: 1,228.48
1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM Page 8 of 19

21



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Vendor Name Payment Number Payable Number Account Number Description (ltem) Amount
Vendor: 07402 - MAGIC OF GARY KANTOR
MAGIC OF GARY KANTOR 106097 INV0011767 10-1100-7533-54303 NOV VIRTUAL MAGIC SHOW 9.10
Vendor 07402 - MAGIC OF GARY KANTOR Total: 9.10
Vendor: 02890 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO.
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. 106012 48397926 37-3700-0000-60120 TOWER ROAD NETTING 916.29
SUPPLIES (STAIRS)
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. 106012 49354748 01-0400-0000-56001 SUPPLIES 223.76
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. 106045 49608376 01-0400-0000-56001 FLAGS 132.40
Vendor 02890 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. Total: 1,272.45
Vendor: 22205 - MICHAL SLEZAK
MICHAL SLEZAK 106013 INV0011746 20-2100-0000-52525 REIMB FOR SAFETY BOOTS 99.99
Vendor 22205 - MICHAL SLEZAK Total: 99.99
Vendor: 22221 - MICHELS MATERIALS
MICHELS MATERIALS 106046 1293003 37-3700-0000-60121 CLAY SAMPLES 4,800.00
Vendor 22221 - MICHELS MATERIALS Total: 4,800.00
Vendor: 10245 - MIPE
MIPE 106047 INV0011751 01-0400-0000-54001 2021 DUES 25.00
Vendor 10245 - MIPE Total: 25.00
Vendor: 03250 - NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS 106014 303600 01-0300-0000-52002 SUPPLIES 12.19
NAPA AUTO PARTS 106014 304613 01-0300-0000-52002 RETURNED CREDIT -11.94
NAPA AUTO PARTS 106014 308304 01-0300-0000-52002 SUPPLIES 46.19
NAPA AUTO PARTS 105984 308389 20-2100-0000-52810 TORQ WRENCH 218.39
NAPA AUTO PARTS 105984 308389 20-2100-0000-56200 ANTI FREEZE FOR SPRAYERS 151.21
NAPA AUTO PARTS 105984 INV0011728 01-0400-0000-56100 FINANCE CHARGE 2.04
NAPA AUTO PARTS 106014 309702 01-0300-0000-52002 VALVE STEMSFOR STOCK 122.76
NAPA AUTO PARTS 106014 309757 01-0300-0000-52002 SUPPLIES 57.73
NAPA AUTO PARTS 106014 309878 01-0400-0000-56100 EQUIPMENT PARTS 23.90
NAPA AUTO PARTS 106098 312370 01-0400-0000-56200 AUTO PARTS 43.13
NAPA AUTO PARTS 106098 312389 01-0400-0000-56200 AUTO PARTS 30.19
NAPA AUTO PARTS 106098 313450 01-0400-0000-52505 LUBRICANT 84.13
NAPA AUTO PARTS 106098 313487 01-0300-0000-52002 SUPPLIES 12.50
Vendor 03250 - NAPA AUTO PARTS Total: 792.42
Vendor: 00348 - NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS.
NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS. 106048 3320012021 01-21230 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE- 16.00
JAN 2021
Vendor 00348 - NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS. Total: 16.00
Vendor: 03302 - NELS J. JOHNSON TREE
NELS J. JOHNSON TREE 105985 1321140 01-0400-0000-54250 TREE REMOVAL - ARBORVITAE 1,495.00
PARK
NELS J. JOHNSON TREE 106049 1321229 01-0400-0000-54250 STUMP REMOVAL - ARBORVITAE 215.00
PARK
Vendor 03302 - NELS J. JOHNSON TREE Total: 1,710.00
Vendor: 21369 - NORATEK SOLUTIONS INC
NORATEK SOLUTIONS INC 106050 C32009 35-3500-0000-54250 ANNUAL FEE FOR 1,800.00
PARK/PLAYGROUND SOFTWARE
Vendor 21369 - NORATEK SOLUTIONS INC Total: 1,800.00
Vendor: 08070 - NORTH SHORE GAS
NORTH SHORE GAS 105986 INV0011720 23-2300-0000-56550 NATURAL GAS SERVICE-PADDLE 711.40
NORTH SHORE GAS 106015 INV0011739 01-0100-0000-56550 NATURAL GAS SERVICE-ADMIN 104.09
NORTH SHORE GAS 106015 INV0011740 20-2100-0000-56550 NATURAL GAS SERVICE-GOLF 83.17
MTC
NORTH SHORE GAS 106015 INV0011741 27-2700-0000-56550 NATURAL GAS SERVICE-ICE 472.60
NORTH SHORE GAS 106015 INV0011742 25-2500-0000-56550 NATURAL GAS SERVICE-TENNIS 422.49
NORTH SHORE GAS 106015 INV0011743 20-2000-0000-56550 NATURAL GAS SERVICE-GOLF 152.46
NORTH SHORE GAS 106051 INV0011747 20-2000-0000-56550 NATURAL GAS SERVICE-GOLF 37.22
NORTH SHORE GAS 106051 INV0011748 01-0400-0000-56550 NATURAL GAS SERVICE-PARKS 34.38
1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM Page 9 of 19

22



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Vendor Name Payment Number

NORTH SHORE GAS 106051

NORTH SHORE GAS 106051

Vendor: 03400 - NORTHFIELD HEATING & AIR
NORTHFIELD HEATING & AIR 105987

NORTHFIELD HEATING & AIR 105987
NORTHFIELD HEATING & AIR 105987
NORTHFIELD HEATING & AIR 105987
NORTHFIELD HEATING & AIR 105987

NORTHFIELD HEATING & AIR 105987

Vendor: 03395 - NSSRA

NSSRA 105988
NSSRA 106099
NSSRA 106099

Vendor: 03440 - NUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS
NUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS 106052

NUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS 106052

Vendor: 05090 - P&W GOLF SUPPLY, LLC
P&W GOLF SUPPLY, LLC 105989

Vendor: 05973 - PACT ADMINISTRATIVE
PACT ADMINISTRATIVE 106053

Vendor: 05974 - PACT ADMINISTRATIVE

PACT ADMINISTRATIVE 106016
PACT ADMINISTRATIVE 106016
PACT ADMINISTRATIVE 106100

Vendor: 22446 - PAGCO INCORPORATED

PAGCO INCORPORATED 106054
PAGCO INCORPORATED 106054
PAGCO INCORPORATED 106054

Vendor: 03575 - PDRMA

PDRMA 106017
PDRMA 106017
PDRMA 106017
PDRMA 106017

Payable Number
INV0011749

INV0011750

IN1707
IN1707
IN1707
IN1707
IN1707

IN1707

426
428

439

51082

51083

INV68777

JAN2021

INV0011744
INV0011745
INV0011769

044416A
044416A
044416A

SH20044
SH20044
SH20044

SH20044

Account Number Description (ltem) Amount
01-0300-0000-56550 NATURAL GAS SERVICE-PARKS 553.70
SC

10-1300-0000-56550 NATURAL GAS SERVICE-IH PARK 160.71

Vendor 08070 - NORTH SHORE GAS Total: 2,732.22

01-0300-0000-54250 ANNUAL FURNACE INSPECTIONS 255.00

01-0400-0000-54250 ANNUAL FURNACE INSPECTIONS 170.00

20-2000-0000-56100 ANNUAL FURNACE INSPECTIONS 425.00

20-2100-0000-56100 ANNUAL FURNACE INSPECTIONS 510.00

23-2300-0000-56100 ANNUAL FURNACE INSPECTIONS 279.00

25-2400-0000-56100 ANNUAL FURNACE INSPECTIONS 35.00

Vendor 03400 - NORTHFIELD HEATING & AIR Total: 1,674.00

31-3100-0000-54250 NSSRA CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION - 60,774.00
1ST INSTALLMENT

31-3100-0000-54250 NSSRA CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION - 60,774.00
2ND INSTALLMENT

31-3100-0000-54250 2021 1ST INSTALLMENT - 83,865.13

Vendor 03395 - NSSRA Total: 205,413.13
01-0400-0000-56003 PLAYGROUND PARTS - ELDER, 116.82
GLENCOE, HW
01-0400-0000-56003 PLAYGROUND PARTS - ELDER, 116.07
GLENCOE, HW
Vendor 03440 - NUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS Total: 232.89
20-2000-0000-56150 Golf Cart R&M-Tie Rods for 131.27
Range Picker
Vendor 05090 - P&W GOLF SUPPLY, LLC Total: 131.27
01-0100-0000-54051 ADMIN FEES-JAN 2021 306.00
Vendor 05973 - PACT ADMINISTRATIVE Total: 306.00
01-0100-0000-54051 HRA MEDICAL CLAIMS FUNDED 4,938.60
01-0100-0000-54051 HRA MEDICAL CLAIMS FUNDED 3,259.34
01-0100-0000-54051 HRA MEDICAL CLAIMS FUNDED 2,036.17
Vendor 05974 - PACT ADMINISTRATIVE Total: 10,234.11
20-2100-0000-52525 GLOVES 92.20
20-2100-0000-52562 HERBICIDE 209.84
20-2100-0000-56100 ORANGE AWAY 98.80
Vendor 22446 - PAGCO INCORPORATED Total: 400.84
01-0100-0000-54075 2ND INSTALLMENT - 2020 7,257.72
CONTRIBUTION
01-0100-0000-54075 2ND INSTALLMENT - 2020 38,652.72
CONTRIBUTION
32-3200-0000-54065 2ND INSTALLMENT - 2020 36,857.10
CONTRIBUTION
35-3500-0000-54080 2ND INSTALLMENT - 2020 18,619.32

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

AGENCY CONTRIBUTION

CONTRIBUTION

1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM

Page 10 of 19
23



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Vendor Name Payment Number

PDRMA 106017

Vendor: 03577 - PEBSCO
PEBSCO DFT0004146
PEBSCO DFT0004155

Vendor: 22625 - PENELOPE RIECK
PENELOPE RIECK 106055

Vendor: 02260 - PING
PING 106101
PING 106101

Vendor: 15245 - PRESTO-X
PRESTO-X 106102

Vendor: 22086 - PRINCIPLE FINANCIAL GROUP
PRINCIPLE FINANCIAL GROUP 106056

Vendor: 03780 - R & R PRODUCTS, INC
R & R PRODUCTS, INC 105990
R & R PRODUCTS, INC 105990

Vendor: 22440 - R JONES TRUCKING & GRADING, INC
R JONES TRUCKING & GRADING,..106103

Vendor: 22624 - RALPH NEUMANN
RALPH NEUMANN 106057

Vendor: 03821 - RAMROD DISTRIBUTORS
RAMROD DISTRIBUTORS 106104
RAMROD DISTRIBUTORS 106104

Vendor: 07153 - READY REFRESH BY NESTLE

READY REFRESH BY NESTLE 106058
READY REFRESH BY NESTLE 106058
READY REFRESH BY NESTLE 106058
READY REFRESH BY NESTLE 106058
READY REFRESH BY NESTLE 106058

Vendor: 03940 - RMC, INC.

RMC, INC. 105991
RMC, INC. 106018
RMC, INC. 106059

Vendor: 21942 - ROBBINS SCHWARTZ
ROBBINS SCHWARTZ 106105

Payable Number
SH20044

INV0011730
INV0011757

1153565

15473174
15473174

91643

JAN 2021

1117426
CD2505484

19231

1153379

784184
781040-1

10K8104749190
10K8104749190
10L8104749190
10L8104749190
10L8104749190

S12096538
S12096665

S12097131

016002-8

Account Number

35-3500-0000-54080

Vendor 03575 - PDRMA Total: 102,550.08
01-21235 457K Contribution 25.00
01-21235 457K Contribution 25.00
Vendor 03577 - PEBSCO Total: 50.00
27-2700-0000-41550 ICE REFUND 51.00
Vendor 22625 - PENELOPE RIECK Total: 51.00
20-10700 Merchandise for Resale 1,206.00
20-2000-0000-57325 Merchandise for Resale 41.68
Vendor 02260 - PING Total: 1,247.68
20-2000-0000-54255 Contract Services Clubhouse- 152.98
Pest Conrtol
Vendor 15245 - PRESTO-X Total: 152.98
01-0100-0000-54051 LIFE, AD&D AND LTD/DENTAL- 5,029.14
JAN 2021
Vendor 22086 - PRINCIPLE FINANCIAL GROUP Total: 5,029.14
20-2100-0000-56200 CREDIT MEMO-GOLF MTC -95.00
20-2100-0000-56200 PARTS FOR WINTER 3,467.55
MAINTENANCE ON EQUIPMENT
Vendor 03780 - R & R PRODUCTS, INC Total: 3,372.55
01-0400-0000-52550 SAND 380.00
Vendor 22440 - R JONES TRUCKING & GRADING, INC Total: 380.00
27-2700-0000-41550 ICE REFUND 81.00
Vendor 22624 - RALPH NEUMANN Total: 81.00
20-2100-0000-52515 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 158.65
20-2100-0000-52515 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 34.00
Vendor 03821 - RAMROD DISTRIBUTORS Total: 192.65
25-2500-0000-54250 DRINKING WATER 98.93
27-2700-0000-54250 DRINKING WATER 83.92
01-0100-0000-52999 DRINKING WATER 20.00
25-2500-0000-54250 DRINKING WATER 97.92
27-2700-0000-54250 DRINKING WATER 62.95
Vendor 07153 - READY REFRESH BY NESTLE Total: 363.72
27-2700-0000-56100 OUTDOOR RINK STARTUP 2,077.25
27-2700-0000-56100 OUTDOOR RINK CHILLER REPAIR 3,387.29
27-2700-0000-54250 JAN SERVICE CONTRACT 792.00
Vendor 03940 - RMC, INC. Total: 6,256.54
01-0200-0000-54220 LEGAL SERVICES - NOVEMBER 6,410.03
2020
Vendor 21942 - ROBBINS SCHWARTZ Total: 6,410.03

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021
Description (ltem) Amount

2ND INSTALLMENT - 2020 1,163.22
CONTRIBUTION

1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM

Page 11 of 19
24



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Vendor Name Payment Number

Vendor: 05060 - ROTARY CLUB OF WINNETKA-NORTHFIELD
ROTARY CLUB OF WINNETKA-N... 106106

Vendor: 16090 - SAFETY-KLEEN
SAFETY-KLEEN 106107

Vendor: 22622 - SARAH WOOD CONSULTING LLC
SARAH WOOD CONSULTING LLC 106108

Vendor: 04138 - SECURITY BNFT GROUP OF CO
SECURITY BNFT GROUP OF CO  DFT0004147
SECURITY BNFT GROUP OF CO  DFT0004156

Vendor: 21359 - SERVICE ICE REFRIGERATION INC
SERVICE ICE REFRIGERATION INC 105992

Vendor: 21267 - SIGNARAMA
SIGNARAMA 105993
SIGNARAMA 105998

Vendor: 09880 - SMG SECURITY HOLDINGS, LLC
SMG SECURITY HOLDINGS, LLC 106060

Vendor: 04320 - SONITROL CHICAGOLAND NORTH
SONITROL CHICAGOLAND NOR... 106019

Vendor: 22095 - SPECTROTEL

SPECTROTEL 106061
SPECTROTEL 106061
SPECTROTEL 106061
SPECTROTEL 106061
SPECTROTEL 106061
SPECTROTEL 106061

Vendor: 22621 - STACI TEUFEL
STACI TEUFEL 106062

Vendor: 13210 - STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT

STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT 106109
STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT 106109
STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT 106109

Vendor: 22627 - STERLING NETWORK INTEGRATION
STERLING NETWORK INTEGRAT... 106110

Vendor: 04475 - SWANK MOTION PICTURES
SWANK MOTION PICTURES 106111

Vendor: 21941 - THE BLAST SHOP LLC
THE BLAST SHOP LLC 106112

Payable Number

JAN-MAR 2021

84967780

1003

INV0011731
INV0011758

WP120120

INV-1170
INV-1228

94878

472811

10017522
10017522
10017522
10017522
10017522
10017522

1152591

7312314910-1-1
7319288922-0-1
7319306039-0-1

12172001

2954216

61389

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Account Number Description (ltem)

01-0200-0000-54001 ROTARY DUES - JAN - MAR 2021

- PETERSON
Vendor 05060 - ROTARY CLUB OF WINNETKA-NORTHFIELD Total:

01-0300-0000-54250 WASTE OIL REMOVAL

Vendor 16090 - SAFETY-KLEEN Total:

01-0200-0000-54250 FOUNDATION CONSULTANT -

1ST INSTALLMENT
Vendor 22622 - SARAH WOOD CONSULTING LLC Total:

01-21235
01-21235

457K Retirement Plan
457K Retirement Plan
Vendor 04138 - SECURITY BNFT GROUP OF CO Total:

27-2700-0000-52010 PIPE CHAIRS
Vendor 21359 - SERVICE ICE REFRIGERATION INC Total:

01-0200-0000-52011
01-0400-0000-54250

Building Banners
Holiday Pole Banners
Vendor 21267 - SIGNARAMA Total:

10-1000-0000-54250 ALARM SERVICE
Vendor 09880 - SMG SECURITY HOLDINGS, LLC Total:

20-10699 Contract Services Clubhouse-

Alarm for Clubhouse
Vendor 04320 - SONITROL CHICAGOLAND NORTH Total:

01-0100-0000-56501
01-0100-0000-56501
10-1600-0000-56501
20-2000-0000-56501
25-2500-0000-56501
27-2700-0000-56501

PHONE SERVICE-POTS LINES
PHONE SERVICE-POTS LINES
PHONE SERVICE-POTS LINES
PHONE SERVICE-POTS LINES
PHONE SERVICE-POTS LINES
PHONE SERVICE-POTS LINES
Vendor 22095 - SPECTROTEL Total:

27-2700-0000-41550 ICE REFUND

Vendor 22621 - STACI TEUFEL Total:

01-0300-0000-52001
25-2500-0000-52001 OFFICE SUPPLIES
20-2100-0000-52001 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Vendor 13210 - STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT Total:

RETURN CREDIT

01-0100-0000-54210 Mimecast Archived Email Data
Vendor 22627 - STERLING NETWORK INTEGRATION Total:

10-1100-7843-54305 MOVIE FOR WWE
Vendor 04475 - SWANK MOTION PICTURES Total:

01-0100-0000-56001 POWDER COATING FOR
HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

Vendor 21941 - THE BLAST SHOP LLC Total:

Amount

125.00

125.00

130.50
130.50

10,000.00

10,000.00

700.00
700.00
1,400.00

813.56
813.56

1,716.23
1,674.00
3,390.23

86.52
86.52

143.22

143.22

479.43
7.70
81.63
163.26
81.63
244.89
1,058.54

49.00
49.00

-53.84
99.28
90.56

136.00

1,240.00
1,240.00

600.00
600.00

807.50

807.50

1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM

25

Page 12 of 19



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI
Vendor Name Payment Number

Vendor: 02492 - THE LAKOTA GROUP, INC

THE LAKOTA GROUP, INC 106063
THE LAKOTA GROUP, INC 106063
THE LAKOTA GROUP, INC 106063
THE LAKOTA GROUP, INC 106063
THE LAKOTA GROUP, INC 106063

Vendor: 06757 - THE NORTHWEST PASSAGE
THE NORTHWEST PASSAGE 106064

Vendor: 20951 - TOBY ROSS
TOBY ROSS 106065

Vendor: 21399 - TYLER BUSINESS FORMS
TYLER BUSINESS FORMS 106113

Vendor: 04678 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 106114

Vendor: 20788 - ULINE, INC
ULINE, INC 106066

ULINE, INC 106066

Vendor: 00671 - UPS
UPS 105994

Vendor: 20775 - US SIGNAL

US SIGNAL 106067
US SIGNAL 106067
US SIGNAL 106067
US SIGNAL 106067
US SIGNAL 106067
US SIGNAL 106067
US SIGNAL 106067
US SIGNAL 106067

Vendor: 06795 - USGA CLUB MEMBERSHIP
USGA CLUB MEMBERSHIP 105995

Vendor: 04765 - VANGUARD ENERGY SERVICES
VANGUARD ENERGY SERVICES 106068

VANGUARD ENERGY SERVICES 106068

VANGUARD ENERGY SERVICES 106068

VANGUARD ENERGY SERVICES 106068

VANGUARD ENERGY SERVICES 106068

Payable Number

19027.01-08
19027.01-10
20035-01
20035-02

20035-03

INV0011764

INV0011754

55302

025-317281

127686671

127753332

00003A29V4490-2020

21010125692
21010125692
21010125692
21010125692
21010125692
21010125692
21010125692
21010125692

43755818-2021

G400621121620
G400621121620
G400621121620
G400621121620

G400621121620

Account Number Description (ltem) Amount
37-3700-0000-60120 LAKOTA CONST OBSERV. TOWER 330.00
37-3700-0000-60120 LAKOTA CONST OBSERV. 907.50
TOWER
37-3700-0000-60120 LAKOTA BLUFF RESTORATION 11,124.74
TIER 2 (CD)
37-3700-0000-60120 LAKOTA BLUFF RESTORATION 30,755.85
TIER 2 (CD)
37-3700-0000-60120 LAKOTA BLUFF RESTORATION 27,673.72
TIER 2 (CD)
Vendor 02492 - THE LAKOTA GROUP, INC Total: 70,791.81
10-1100-7443-54303 NORTHWEST PASSAGE FALL 105.00
INVOICE
Vendor 06757 - THE NORTHWEST PASSAGE Total: 105.00
10-1100-7435-52403 REIMB FOR CAMP SUPPLIES 87.78
Vendor 20951 - TOBY ROSS Total: 87.78
01-0100-0000-52007 2020 W-2 & 1099 FORMS 531.45
Vendor 21399 - TYLER BUSINESS FORMS Total: 531.45
01-0100-0000-54210 Tyler Content Manager 536.33

Vendor 04678 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. Total: 536.33
27-2700-0000-52010 POND SUPPLIES, SALT 345.63
SPREADER,
27-2700-0000-52002 POND SUPPLIES, SALT 163.59
SPREADER,

Vendor 20788 - ULINE, INC Total: 509.22

20-2000-0000-54255 CONTRACT SERVICE-GOLF 21.99

Vendor 00671 - UPS Total: 21.99

01-0100-0000-54250 T1 INTERNET CONNECTION 53.17

01-0200-0000-54250 T1 INTERNET CONNECTION 53.17

01-0400-0000-54250 T1 INTERNET CONNECTION 53.17

10-1000-0000-54250 T1 INTERNET CONNECTION 53.17

20-2000-0000-54250 T1 INTERNET CONNECTION 53.18

20-2100-0000-54250 T1 INTERNET CONNECTION 53.18

25-2500-0000-54250 T1 INTERNET CONNECTION 53.18

27-2700-0000-54250 T1 INTERNET CONNECTION 53.18

Vendor 20775 - US SIGNAL Total: 425.40

20-10699 PROFESSIONA DUES 150.00

Vendor 06795 - USGA CLUB MEMBERSHIP Total: 150.00

20-2000-0000-56550 NATURAL GAS SERVICE-NOV 129.18
2020

20-2100-0000-56550 NATURAL GAS SERVICE-NOV 98.95
2020

23-2300-0000-56550 NATURAL GAS SERVICE-NOV 638.20
2020

25-2500-0000-56550 NATURAL GAS SERVICE-NOV 154.33
2020

25-2500-0000-56550 NATURAL GAS SERVICE-NOV 451.84
2020

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Implementation

1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM

Page 13 of 19
26



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Vendor Name

VANGUARD ENERGY SERVICES

Payment Number

106068

Vendor: 04778 - VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

Vendor: 04785 - VERMONT SYSTEMS, INC.

VERMONT SYSTEMS, INC.

106020

106021

Vendor: 04805 - VILLAGE OF WINNETKA

VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA
VILLAGE OF WINNETKA

Vendor: 00425 - VISION SERVICE PLAN (IL)

VISION SERVICE PLAN (IL)

106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069
106069

106070

Vendor: 04882 - WAREHOUSE DIRECT

WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT

106022
106022
106022
106022
106022
106022
106022
105996
106022
106022
106022
106022
106022
106022
106071
106022
105996
106022
106022
106022

Payable Number
G400621121620

9869309921

66875

DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020
DEC2020

811153033

4793256-0
4794853-0
4790531-0
4799025-0
4800625-0
4783577-2
4801582-0
4804497-0
4805630-0
4807058-0
4807063-0
4810129-0
4813148-0
4816958-0
4782639-1
4732381-0
4818937-0
4819102-0
4819102-0
4819141-0

Account Number

27-2700-0000-56550

Vendor 04765 - VANGUARD ENERGY SERVICES Total:

01-0100-0000-56502

10-1500-0000-52002

Vendor 04785 - VERMONT SYSTEMS, INC. Total:

01-0100-0000-56525
01-0200-0000-56525
01-0300-0000-56525
01-0300-0000-56530
01-0400-0000-56525
01-0400-0000-56530
10-1200-0000-56525
10-1500-0000-56525
10-1500-0000-56530
10-1600-0000-56525
10-1600-0000-56530
20-2000-0000-56525
20-2000-0000-56525
20-2000-0000-56530
20-2100-0000-56525
20-2100-0000-56530
23-2300-0000-56525
23-2300-0000-56530
25-2400-0000-56525
25-2400-0000-56530
25-2500-0000-56525
25-2500-0000-56530
27-2700-0000-56525
27-2700-0000-56530

Vendor 04805 - VILLAGE OF WINNETKA Total:

01-0100-0000-54051

Vendor 00425 - VISION SERVICE PLAN (IL) Total:

01-0100-0000-52001
01-0400-0000-52515
27-2700-0000-52002
01-0400-0000-52002
01-0400-0000-52515
20-2000-0000-52515
01-0100-0000-52515
01-0200-0000-52015
25-2500-0000-52515
35-3500-0000-52002
10-1000-0000-52515
01-0100-0000-52001
27-2700-0000-52002
01-0400-0000-52002
27-2700-0000-52002
01-0400-0000-56001
01-0100-0000-52002
01-0100-0000-52515
10-1000-0000-52515
01-0300-0000-52002

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Description (ltem)

NATURAL GAS SERVICE-NOV
2020

CELL PHONE SERVICE

Vendor 04778 - VERIZON WIRELESS Total:

BEACH PASS FOBS

WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020
WATER & ELECTRIC-DEC 2020

VISION INSURANCE-JAN 2021

OFFICE SUPPLIES

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES FOR ICE

DRINKING WATER
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
COMPUTER SUPPLIES
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES - TENNIS
DISINFECTANT WIPES
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES FOR ICE

SUPPLIES

CLEANING SUPPLIES, TONER
FACILITY REPAIRS

SUPPLIES

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES - ADMIN
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES - ADMIN
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

Amount

1,009.89

2,482.39

1,923.89
1,923.89

1,622.00
1,622.00

22.63
2,696.01
30.02
537.53
160.61
1,647.95
17.35
41.30
857.11
12.80
171.26
622.16
17.35
1,542.39
166.80
1,723.49
22.63
792.56
11.15
147.14
57.52
8,910.52
660.40

13,362.74

34,231.42

553.18
553.18

72.52
44.61
76.11
91.62
44.61
71.75
55.29
61.47
201.34
87.98
52.61
87.00
32.85
49.16
135.48
72.82
42.91
74.69
74.69
19.58

1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM

Page 14 of 19



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Vendor Name

WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
WAREHOUSE DIRECT

WAREHOUSE DIRECT

WAREHOUSE DIRECT

WAREHOUSE DIRECT

Payment Number

106022
106022
106071
106022
106022

106022
106022

106115

Vendor: 04977 - WILMETTE TRUCK & BUS

WILMETTE TRUCK & BUS

106116

Vendor: 08590 - WINNETKA PARKS FOUNDATION
WINNETKA PARKS FOUNDATION 106072

Vendor: 05075 - WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF R... DFT0004137
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF R... DFT0004150
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF R... DFT0004159

Vendor: 22620 - YONEX CORPORATION

YONEX CORPORATION
YONEX CORPORATION
YONEX CORPORATION
YONEX CORPORATION
YONEX CORPORATION
YONEX CORPORATION

106073
106073
106073
106073
106073
106073

Vendor: 05667 - YOUR ADVANTAGE TENNIS

YOUR ADVANTAGE TENNIS

106074

Payable Number

4819153-0
4819181-0
4820866-0
4823391-0
4840573-0

4840573-0
4840573-0

4855675-0

1699

INV0011755

INV0011724
INV0011735
INV0011761

564447-00
564447-00
564450-00
564450-00
564715-00
564715-00

INV0011765

Account Number

01-0300-0000-52002
25-2500-0000-52002
27-2700-0000-52001
01-0400-0000-52002
20-2000-0000-52006

20-2000-0000-52515

35-3500-0000-52002

01-0300-0000-52001

01-0400-0000-56200

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Description (ltem)

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

FACE MASKS-TENNIS

CLEANING SUPPLIES, TONER
DRINKING WATER

Custodial Supplies for Clubhouse

Custodial Supplies for Clubhouse
Custodial Supplies for Clubhouse

CALENDARS

Vendor 04882 - WAREHOUSE DIRECT Total:

TRUCK SAFETY INSPECTIONS

Vendor 04977 - WILMETTE TRUCK & BUS Total:

01-10550

2020 DONATIONS RECEIVED BY
WPD

Vendor 08590 - WINNETKA PARKS FOUNDATION Total:

01-21210
01-21210
01-21210

State Withholding
State Withholding
State Withholding

Vendor 05075 - WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Total:

25-10700
25-2500-0000-57325
25-10700
25-2500-0000-57325
25-10700
25-2500-0000-57325

SPECIAL ORDER -RACQUETS
FREIGHT

SPECIAL ORDER - ANDRE
SPECIAL ORDER - FREIGHT
TENNIS RACQUET

TENNIS RACQUET

Vendor 22620 - YONEX CORPORATION Total:

25-2500-0000-57650

DECEMBER 2020 STRINGING

Vendor 05667 - YOUR ADVANTAGE TENNIS Total:

Grand Total:

Amount

19.58
89.94
509.96
91.62
66.83

318.88

117.98

57.87
2,721.75

180.00
180.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

326.24
438.46
396.39
1,161.09

417.40
10.66
440.00
17.31
62.50
10.66
958.53

141.00
141.00

859,981.41

1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM

28

Page 15 of 19



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021
Report Summary

Fund Summary

Fund Payment Amount
01 - GENERAL / PAYROLL REVOLVING 222,965.74
10 - RECREATION FUND 19,941.59
20 - GOLF OPERATIONS 71,042.05
23 - PLATFORM TENNIS 3,441.03
25 - TENNIS FUND 78,435.40
27 - INDOOR ICE ARENA 27,602.30
31 - SPECIAL RECREATION 205,413.13
32 - WORKERS COMPENSATION 36,857.10
33 - IMRF PENSION & FICA 94,834.87
35 - LIABILITY FUND 21,788.50
37 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 77,659.70

Grand Total: 859,981.41

Account Summary

Account Number

01-0100-0000-52001
01-0100-0000-52002
01-0100-0000-52007
01-0100-0000-52025
01-0100-0000-52515
01-0100-0000-52999
01-0100-0000-54001
01-0100-0000-54051
01-0100-0000-54075
01-0100-0000-54210
01-0100-0000-54250
01-0100-0000-54260
01-0100-0000-56001
01-0100-0000-56100
01-0100-0000-56501
01-0100-0000-56502
01-0100-0000-56525
01-0100-0000-56550
01-0200-0000-52001
01-0200-0000-52011
01-0200-0000-52015
01-0200-0000-52025
01-0200-0000-54001
01-0200-0000-54220
01-0200-0000-54250
01-0200-0000-54251
01-0200-0000-54260
01-0200-0000-56501
01-0200-0000-56525
01-0300-0000-52001
01-0300-0000-52002
01-0300-0000-54250
01-0300-0000-56525
01-0300-0000-56530
01-0300-0000-56550
01-0400-0000-52002
01-0400-0000-52505
01-0400-0000-52515
01-0400-0000-52550
01-0400-0000-52810
01-0400-0000-54001
01-0400-0000-54250

Account Name
GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES ACCOUNT
STATIONERY/ENVELOPES
POSTAGE

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
MISCELLANEOUS
PROFESSIONAL DUES
MEDICAL INSURANCE
PROPERTY INSURANCE
COMPUTER SERVICE

CONTRACT SERVICES-GEN...

TRAINING

R & M-FACILITY-GENERAL
R & M-EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE/COMMUNIC...

RADIO-PHONE COMMUN...

WATER

NATURAL GAS

GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES
MARKETING SUPPLIES
COMPUTER SUPPLIES
POSTAGE

PROFESSIONAL DUES
LEGAL

CONTRACT SERVICES-GEN...

MARKETING SERVICES
TRAINING
TELEPHONE/COMMUNIC...
WATER

GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES ACCOUNT

CONTRACT SERVICES-GEN...

WATER

ELECTRIC

NATURAL GAS
SUPPLIES ACCOUNT
LUBRICANTS
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
SOIL, SAND & STONE
TOOLS
PROFESSIONAL DUES

CONTRACT SERVICES-GEN...

Payment Amount
159.52
532.64
531.45

49.15
129.98
20.00
528.00
48,880.71
45,910.44
14,051.86
1,363.17
486.00
1,064.90
1,976.65
724.39
1,923.89
22.63
104.09
340.53
2,111.25
668.37
800.00
404.00
7,460.03
15,878.17
2,500.00
925.00
186.42
2,696.01
4.03
387.33
1,016.37
30.02
537.53
553.70
1,328.99
84.13
89.22
380.00
35.47
289.00
4,855.17

1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM

29

Page 16 of 19



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Account Number
01-0400-0000-56001
01-0400-0000-56003
01-0400-0000-56100
01-0400-0000-56200
01-0400-0000-56501
01-0400-0000-56525
01-0400-0000-56530
01-0400-0000-56550
01-10550

01-10699

01-21200

01-21210

01-21230

01-21235

01-21240

01-21255

01-21260

01-21298
10-1000-0000-52515
10-1000-0000-54001
10-1000-0000-54250
10-1000-0000-56001
10-1000-0000-56501
10-10699
10-1100-7062-54301
10-1100-7213-45200
10-1100-7213-54303
10-1100-7214-54302
10-1100-7435-52403
10-1100-7443-54303
10-1100-7478-54303
10-1100-7533-54303
10-1100-7843-52405
10-1100-7843-54305
10-1100-7845-52405
10-1100-7845-54305
10-1100-7849-52405
10-1100-7999-54201
10-1200-0000-56525
10-1300-0000-56550
10-1500-0000-52002
10-1500-0000-54250
10-1500-0000-56501
10-1500-0000-56525
10-1500-0000-56530
10-1600-0000-54250
10-1600-0000-56501
10-1600-0000-56525
10-1600-0000-56530
20-10699

20-10700
20-2000-0000-47325
20-2000-0000-52006
20-2000-0000-52320
20-2000-0000-52515
20-2000-0000-54201
20-2000-0000-54250
20-2000-0000-54255

Account Summary

Account Name
R & M-FACILITY-GENERAL

R & M-PLAYGROUND EQU...

R & M-EQUIPMENT
VEHICLER & M
TELEPHONE/COMMUNIC...
WATER

ELECTRIC

NATURAL GAS

ACCTS REC.-3RD PARTIES
PRE-PAID-MISCELLANEOUS
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING ...
STATE WITHHOLDING TAX
IMRF VOLUNTARY LIFE W...
I.C.M.A. RETIREMENT W/H

CANCER/INTENSIVE CARE ...

LIFELOCK DED

SECTION 125 WITHHOLDI...
CHILD SUPPORT PAYMEN...
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL DUES

CONTRACT SERVICES-GEN...

R & M-FACILITY-GENERAL
TELEPHONE/COMMUNIC...
PRE-PAID MISCELLANEOUS
SERVICES-REC COMP TEA...
REC PROG FEES - ATHL IN...
SERVICES-REC GEN YTH P...
SERVICES-REC ATHL INST
SUPPLIES-REC GEN YTH P...
SERVICES-REC GEN YTH P...
SERVICES-REC GEN YTH P...
SERVICES-REC GEN YTH P...
SUPPLIES-REC SPEC EVEN...
SERVICES-REC SPEC EVEN...
SUPPLIES-REC SPEC EVEN...
SERVICES-REC SPEC EVEN...
SUPPLIES-REC SPEC EVEN...
ADVERTISEMENTS

WATER

NATURAL GAS

SUPPLIES ACCOUNT

CONTRACT SERVICES-GEN...

TELEPHONE/COMMUNIC...
WATER
ELECTRIC

CONTRACT SERVICES-GEN...

TELEPHONE/COMMUNIC...
WATER

ELECTRIC

PRE-PAID MISCELLANEOUS
PRO-SHOP-ALL INCLUSIVE
SALES DISCOUNT
SUPPLIES - CLUBHOUSE
SPECIAL EVENT SUPPLIES
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
ADVERTISEMENTS

CONTRACT SERVICES-GEN...

CONTRACT SERV - CLBHSE

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Payment Amount
2,736.22
232.89
520.78
253.32
186.42
160.61
1,669.23
34.38
3,415.00
2,572.15
28,122.65
13,145.59
16.00
6,743.18
350.44
80.93
323.88
381.86
127.30
792.00
171.21
234.62
186.42
67.50
583.10
215.00
5,837.86
350.00
155.16
105.00
3,118.50
9.10
1,137.25
1,498.04
385.08
775.00
26.38
152.21
17.35
160.71
1,622.00
766.02
50.84
41.30
857.11
183.00
132.47
12.80
171.26
693.22
1,570.00
-24.30
66.83
128.72
390.63
77.88
433.38
174.97

1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM

30

Page 17 of 19



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Account Number
20-2000-0000-54990
20-2000-0000-56001
20-2000-0000-56100
20-2000-0000-56150
20-2000-0000-56501
20-2000-0000-56525
20-2000-0000-56530
20-2000-0000-56550
20-2000-0000-57325
20-2100-0000-52001
20-2100-0000-52002
20-2100-0000-52515
20-2100-0000-52525
20-2100-0000-52555
20-2100-0000-52562
20-2100-0000-52810
20-2100-0000-54250
20-2100-0000-56100
20-2100-0000-56200
20-2100-0000-56501
20-2100-0000-56525
20-2100-0000-56530
20-2100-0000-56550
20-2100-0000-60247
23-2300-0000-41550
23-2300-0000-52002
23-2300-0000-54250
23-2300-0000-54990
23-2300-0000-56001
23-2300-0000-56100
23-2300-0000-56525
23-2300-0000-56530
23-2300-0000-56550
25-10699

25-10700
25-2400-0000-54250
25-2400-0000-56100
25-2400-0000-56525
25-2400-0000-56530
25-2500-0000-41501
25-2500-0000-41550
25-2500-0000-52001
25-2500-0000-52002
25-2500-0000-52320
25-2500-0000-52515
25-2500-0000-52801
25-2500-0000-54201
25-2500-0000-54250
25-2500-0000-54990
25-2500-0000-56001
25-2500-0000-56100
25-2500-0000-56501
25-2500-0000-56525
25-2500-0000-56530
25-2500-0000-56550
25-2500-0000-57325
25-2500-0000-57650
25-2500-0000-62001

Account Summary

Account Name

SALES TAXES-PRO-SHOP

R & M-FACILITY-GENERAL
R & M-EQUIPMENT

GOLF CART-R & M
TELEPHONE/COMMUNIC...
WATER

ELECTRIC

NATURAL GAS

FREIGHT - IN

GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES ACCOUNT
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS

SOD & TURF

HERBICIDES

TOOLS

CONTRACT SERVICES-GEN...

R & M-EQUIPMENT

R & M - VEHICLE
TELEPHONE/COMMUNIC...
WATER

ELECTRIC

NATURAL GAS
EQUIPMENT

GROUP LESSONS
SUPPLIES ACCOUNT

CONTRACT SERVICES-GEN...

SALES TAXES-PRO-SHOP

R & M-FACILITY-GENERAL
R & M-EQUIPMENT
WATER

ELECTRIC

NATURAL GAS
PRE-PAID-MISCELLANEOUS
PRO-SHOP-ALL INCLUSIVE

CONTRACT SERVICES-GEN...

R & M-EQUIPMENT
WATER

ELECTRIC

PRIVATE LESSONS
GROUP LESSONS
GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES ACCOUNT
SPECIAL EVENT SUPPLIES
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
EQUIPMENT > $100
ADVERTISEMENTS

CONTRACT SERVICES-GEN...

SALES TAXES-PRO-SHOP

R & M-FACILITY-GENERAL
R & M-EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE/COMMUNIC...
WATER

ELECTRIC

NATURAL GAS

FREIGHT - IN

RACKET RESTRINGING
CONTRACT PAYABLE - PRI...

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Payment Amount
545.00
375.53
425.00
415.78
383.58
639.51

1,542.39
318.86
53.51
90.56
751.38
192.65
342.33
756.00
209.84
218.39
427.35
727.96
4,051.40
220.32
166.80
1,723.49
182.12
52,770.97
303.00
30.06
571.24
1.00
8.99
361.95
22.63
792.56
1,349.60
609.14
919.90
426.35
35.00
11.15
147.14
27.38
643.00
99.28
89.94
56.91
244.95
135.00
487.50
1,090.12
192.00
418.00
3,961.86
301.95
57.52
8,910.52
1,028.66
38.63
141.00
50,000.00

1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM

31

Page 18 of 19



VOUCHER LIST OF PAID BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON JAI

Account Number
25-2500-0000-62003
27-2700-0000-41550
27-2700-0000-52001
27-2700-0000-52002
27-2700-0000-52010
27-2700-0000-54201
27-2700-0000-54250
27-2700-0000-56001
27-2700-0000-56100
27-2700-0000-56200
27-2700-0000-56501
27-2700-0000-56525
27-2700-0000-56530
27-2700-0000-56550
31-3100-0000-54250
32-3200-0000-54065
33-21215

33-21220
35-3500-0000-52002
35-3500-0000-54080
35-3500-0000-54250
37-3700-0000-60120
37-3700-0000-60121

Project Account Key
**None**

Account Summary

Account Name

CONTRACT PAYABLE - INT...

GROUP LESSONS
GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES ACCOUNT
OUTDOOR ICE SUPPLIES
ADVERTISEMENTS

CONTRACT SERVICES-GEN...

R & M-FACILITY-GENERAL
R & M-EQUIPMENT
VEHICLER & M
TELEPHONE/COMMUNIC...
WATER

ELECTRIC

NATURAL GAS

CONTRACT SERVICES-GEN...

WORKERS COMPENSATI...
I.M.R.F. PAYABLE

F.I.C.A. PAYABLE
SUPPLIES ACCOUNT
GENERAL LIABILITY

CONTRACT SERVICES-GEN...

LAKEFRONT RENOVATIONS

2020 BONDS - LLOYD SHO...

Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Grand Total:

Payment Dates: 12/12/2020 - 1/15/2021

Payment Amount
8,362.50
245.00
509.96
416.84
1,638.91
225.00
2,034.44
1,055.77
5,464.54
125.76
380.45
660.40
13,362.74
1,482.49
205,413.13
36,857.10
50,139.99
44,694.88
205.96
19,782.54
1,800.00
71,708.10
5,951.60
859,981.41

Payment Amount
859,981.41
859,981.41

1/14/2021 3:50:11 PM

32

Page 19 of 19



WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2020 | 6:00 P.M.
VIAZOOM

President Archambault called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Commissioners Present: Mickey Archambault, Teresa Claybrook, Christina Codo, Warren
James, Eric Lussen, David Seaman.

Commissioners Absent: Colleen Knupp

Staff present in the Winnetka Park District Administrative Office with observance of
social distancing practices: Christine Berman, Superintendent of Finance

Staff present via Zoom videoconference: John Peterson, Executive Director; Lara
Kuechel, Executive Assistant; Costa Kutulas, Superintendent of Parks; Britni Purnell, Human
Resources Manager; Kelsey Raftery, Marketing Brand Manager; John Shea, Superintendent
of Recreation

Audience Present via Zoom videoconference: Don Smith, Winnetka Resident
ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO AGENDA: None

COMMUNICATION: None

NEW BUSINESS

2021 Board Meeting Schedule Review

All have received a copy of the draft, and the schedule was put together with the usual
schedule of the 2" and 4™ Thursdays in mind as well as the consideration of holidays and
school district schedules. One change to note, it was pointed out November 11 is Veteran's
Day and the WPD office is closed, so the week prior would be used instead to allow a week
between meetings. The proposed schedule will be brought to the Board for approval at
the December 17 regular meeting.

33



Personnel Policy Review

Human Resources Manager, Britni Purnell reported a review of the personnel policy takes
place every three years. She conducted the review with legal guidance from counsel at
Robbins Schwartz as well as internal support. The changes reflect the most up-to-date
laws, most notably the use of cannabis and gender policies as well as changes to some
legal language. The biggest updates involve the vacation policy to reduce the liability and
the reduction of allowable days to bank for payout - carry over days earned in one year and
parental leave for the birth, foster or adoption of a child at fifty percent (50%) payment
over two weeks - five days. The harassment line item of the policy has the most
highlighted changes. Executive Director Peterson gave an explanation of the thought
process in making the changes. A discussion took place over the changes and President
Archambault inquired if the parental leave should warrant full-pay for the two (2) weeks
allotted. Manager Purnell clarified that employees are able to donate days, not dollars, to
another employee in need. Commissioner Seaman asked for clarification on the vacation
time and Commissioner Codo expressed concern about the ability to work around “norma
holiday/vacation schedules. Executive Director Peterson offered further explanation and
that experienced park district employment law firm, Littler Mendelson P.C., provided
additional guidance in the policy adjustment to ensure that it is a fair. Commissioner
Claybrook suggested a show of hands for support of one hundred percent (100%) full-pay
for two (2) weeks of parental leave for approval at the regular Board meeting, to which all
Board members expressed favor.

|II

NSSRA Representative

Executive Director Peterson reported it is time for the annual appointment of a North
Shore Special Recreation Association (NSSRA) representative from the Winnetka Park
District. He further added that he would like to continue in that capacity, with John Shea as
the alternate. President Archambault expressed favor.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Lakefront Masterplan Update

Superintendent Kutulas reported he was out of the office due to COVID-19 illness, as was
Executive Director Peterson. An update of the revetment work by Michels was completed
and illustrated with drone photos shared by Commissioner James; guard rail installation
will take place, as well as a false wall and plantings. The breakwater and grading work
continues. A proposal on the north half work from F. H. Paschen is expected to be ready in
time for the December 17 Regular Board meeting. It was noted the Lloyd project is well in
hand. Shabica & Associates and the Lakota Group are working on the Elder/Centennial
Breakwater project. The Tower Road project is wrapping up with 95% of the steel
fabrication completed. Commissioner James suggested that the Tower Road project is
asymptotically approaching completion. Commissioner Claybrook recommended the Park
District share the chronology and the before/after, especially regarding the pathway.

34



Lakefront Masterplan Update - cont'd

Further discussion of the Elder/Centennial project took place. Commissioner James shared
additional photos, citing the damage that has taken place. He also shared a schematic plan
to reference the historical contours; noting he prefers a curved traversable path for
permanent improvement. Commissioner Claybrook questioned accessibility to Centennial
during construction to which Commissioner James responded he prefers to keep it open if
possible. A brief discussion took place regarding the stormwater pipe relocation and need
to continue discussions with the Village of Winnetka. Commissioner James provided a
detailed explanation of the proposed design plans for both the north and south portions of
the Elder/Centennial beaches. President Archambault noted the opportunity to and
importance for the Village to have this done now and at their expense.

2021 Budget Adjustments

Executive Director Peterson offered thanks to the Board for their willingness to meet
individually and offer their insights. Superintendent Berman showed an additional slide
and reported that a five (5) year historical review took place of the All Funds Overview.
President Archambault questioned the areas of debt and were explained as: Tennis, 2011
debt certificates and 2014 geo bonds and 2020 alternate revenue bonds. Superintendent
Berman further reported that the 2020 Budget/Estimated comparison show that it is
slightly under in revenues, operating expenses decreased tremendously and with added
capitals, thus decreases our loss showing $8 million in reserves. The updated All Funds
Overview based on changes made since last presented shows a net loss of $7.5 million, a
reduction from $9 million. Lloyd 2021 budgeted for bluff restoration are being paid out of
reserves from the recreation fund phase II.

A slide presentation was given showing a comparison of changes made from November to
the current; highlighting revenue increases, operating expense decreases and operating
capital decreases. Superintendent Berman will send a revised power point to the Board. It
was noted the Long Range Plan (LRP) assumes that the stormwater project begins at golf
and includes cart paths. Executive Director Peterson noted debt service will dip in 2026,
with Tennis Center debt ending in 2027. Superintendent Berman continued with a detailed
discussion and explanation of major and operating capitals LRP, most notably those related
to golf, including the entire clubhouse. President Archambault queried if the driving range
netting is in 2021 budget. It was pointed out the estimate is $450,000 which increased the
transfer from the corporate and recreation funds to cover the cost. To complete the
project in 2021, Executive Director Peterson said there is a required variance from the
Village of Winnetka, with a potential for delay to 2022. President Archambault noted the
huge risk involved and appreciated the initiative to address it. Commissioner Seaman
questioned the assumption of driving range attendance, even though the course will be
shut down and does not understand why it is a major capital project rather than from the
golf fund capitals; stating we should be properly accounting for return on capital.
Superintendent Berman added that it becomes a contributed capital and will add to their
assets. Executive Director Peterson noted that all of the capital projects are estimated and

35



2021 Budget Adjustments - cont’d

re-assessed at the time the projects are put forth for approval. The Commissioners
commented on the great report and President Archambault appreciated the time spent to
meet individually to make sure all had a good sense of the process. Superintendent
Berman added the budget has to be on public display for thirty (30) days prior to approval
following a public hearing so the earliest approval would be January.

MATTERS OF THE DIRECTOR
No report

BOARD LIAISON REPORTS
No reports

STAFF UPDATES

Marketing Brand Manager, Kelsey Raftery - noted the virtual tree lighting was viewed by
120 families; the Village of Winnetka and Winnetka - Northfield Chamber of Commerce
were reportedly happy with the outcome.

Executive Assistant, Lara Kuechel - said that she participated in the annual election
workshop held by Cook County, has been in contact with Elijah Wilde from the Caucus and
together are working on completing the filing process. She thanked Commissioner
Seaman for offering direction. Executive Assistant Kuechel also reported we are one step
closer to squaring up documentation for the Parks Foundation.

Superintendent of Recreation, John Shea - reported several holiday events are being
rolled out. The Santa visit was a huge success as were the Polar Express, fireside Santa visit
at Crow Island and the golf driving range event. Superintendent Shea further
acknowledged the great decoration work and display of marketing banners done by the
Parks Department.

Superintendent of Parks, Costa Kutulas - acknowledged collaborative efforts of the
other departments and wished everyone a great holiday season.

Superintendent of Finance, Christine Berman - offered her thanks for everyone's
support in the budget process.

36



CLOSED SESSION

Commissioner Codo made a motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Section 2(c)(5) of
the Open Meetings Act, for the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public
body and Section 2(c)(6) for the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the
public body. Commissioner Lussen seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.

Ayes: Archambault, Claybrook, Codo, James, Lussen, Seaman
Nays: None.
Motion carried.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
At 8:03 p.m., Commissioner Lussen made a motion to return to Open Session.
Commissioner Seaman seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.

Ayes: Archambault, Claybrook, Codo, James, Lussen, Seaman
Nays: None
Motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT
Commissioner Claybrook made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:04 p.m.
Commissioner Codo seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.

Ayes: Archambault, Claybrook, Codo, James, Lussen, Seaman
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Mickey Archambault, Board President John Peterson, Board Secretary

37



MINUTES OF THE 2,379%"

REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD
MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS AND OFFICERS
OF THE WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT, WINNETKA, IL

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2020 - VIA ZOOM

President Archambault called the meeting to order at 6:06 p.m.

Commissioners Present: Mickey Archambault, Christina Codo, Warren James, Colleen
Knupp, Eric Lussen

Commissioners Absent: Teresa Claybrook, David Seaman

Staff present in the Winnetka Park District Administrative Office with observance of
social distancing practices: Christine Berman, Superintendent of Finance

Staff Present via Zoom: John Peterson, Executive Director; Christine Berman,
Superintendent of Finance; Costa Kutulas, Superintendent of Parks; John Shea,
Superintendent of Recreation; Kelsey Raftery, Marketing Brand Manager; Lara Kuechel,
Executive Assistant, Britni Purnell, Human Resources Manager.

Audience Present via Zoom: None
Audience Present: None
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA: None
COMMUNICATION: None

APPROVAL OF FINANCIALS

Commissioner Codo made a motion to approve the Financials for November 2020.
Commissioner Knupp seconded. Superintendent Berman reported a $2.9 million net
surplus that was predicted to be $2.5 million, so it is very close, pending final year end
information; she is very hopeful for a tax variance to make up for the shortfall. President
Archambault offered kudos for working through an extraordinarily challenging year. A roll
call vote was taken.

Ayes: Archambault, Claybrook, James, Lussen

*Commissioner Codo stepped away and was not present for the vote.
Nays: None

Motion Carried

38



APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

A motion was made by Commissioner James to approve vouchers for December 17, 2020
in the amount of $1,883,625.87. Commissioner Lussen seconded. Superintendent Berman
noted the largest items were payments to Michels and the December 1° bond payment. A
roll call vote was taken.

Ayes: Archambault, Codo, James, Lussen
*Commissioner Knupp was not present for the vote.
Nays: None

Motion Carried

REMARKS FROM VISITORS: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Consent agenda to approve:

e Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes of November 12, 2020
e Closed Session Meeting Minutes of November 12, 2020
e Regular Board Meeting minutes of November 19, 2020
e Closed Session Meeting Minutes of November 19, 2020

Commissioner Lussen made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Commissioner
Knupp seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.

Ayes: Archambault, Codo, James, Knupp, Lussen
Nays: None
Motion Carried

NEW BUSINESS:
Coastal Engineering and Permitting for Elder Lane and Centennial Beach

Commissioner Codo made a motion to approve the scope of services of final plan design
for Elder and Centennial breakwater system, costal engineering and permitting for the
project from Shabica & Associates, from Northfield lllinois for the total amount of
$72,000.00. Commissioner James seconded the motion. Superintendent Kutulas explained
the proposal is for the next steps that will lead to the final design and the fee structure
includes permitting. The Park District is working through the process with the Village of
Winnetka. A brief questions and answer exchange took place with staff, President
Archambault, Commissioner Codo, and Commissioner James. It was noted relocating the
80-year-old stormwater discharge pipe is in disrepair and necessary for the plans to move
forward. Aroll call vote was taken.

Ayes: Archambault, Codo, James, Knupp, Lussen
Nays: None
Motion Carried

39



UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
2021 Budget Adjustments

Superintendent Berman stated the outdoor ice revenue and some supplies are the only
change. She expects to post the Budget on the website for public display and subsequent
public hearing and presentation to the Board for approval in January.

2021 Board Meeting Schedule Approval

Commissioner James made a motion to approve the 2021 Board Meeting Schedule as
presented. Commissioner Codo seconded the motion. Executive Assistant Kuechel noted
there were no changes to the schedule per its presentation at the Committee of the Whole
Meeting December 10. A roll call vote was taken.

Ayes: Archambault, Codo, James, Knupp, Lussen
Nays: None
Motion Carried

Personnel Policy Approval

Commissioner Codo made a motion to approve and adopt the additions and changes to
the Winnetka Park District Personnel Policy as presented. Commissioner Knupp seconded
the motion. Manager Purnell reported the policy had received thorough legal review.
Commissioner Codo remarked there was a fruitful discussion during the Committee of the
Whole meeting. Executive Director Peterson added more detailed discussions will take
place with staff during performance evaluations and objectives for 2021. Aroll call vote
was taken.

*Manager Purnell lost connection during the discussion.
Ayes: Archambault, Codo, James, Knupp, Lussen

Nays: None
Motion Carried

MATTERS OF THE DIRECTOR
Executive Director Peterson stated his appreciation for the Board's support of the agency
as a whole and expressed gratitude on behalf of the staff.

BOARD LIAISON REPORTS

None

40



STAFF UPDATES
Superintendent of Finance, Christine Berman - offered thanks to the Board, wished
everyone a safe holiday season and remarked she is looking forward to 2021.

Marketing Brand Manager, Kelsey Raftery - echoed thanks to the Board, a donation
letter went out on behalf of the Foundation, along with a follow-up email.

Superintendent of Parks, Costa Kutulas - said thank you to everyone for their support,
adding the Elder/Centennial access plans are progressing, the Lloyd project is paused for
the winter and will pick-up again in late January or February. Work continues at Tower and
will close-out ASAP.

Superintendent of Recreation, John Shea - 826 letters to Santa have been received so
far, fireside photos with Santa at Crow Island is coming up, 275 votes have been received
for the house decorating contest. Some events were re-scheduled due to rain, Winter
Camp is going on as planned and there are still some activities taking place on the turf. He
commented, overall, 2020 has turned out great.

Executive Assistant, Lara Kuechel - congratulated the candidates for the upcoming April
6™ election, reported documents for the upcoming election, were delivered by Elijah Wilde,
Winnetka Caucus representative. The nominations for Warren James, Eric Lussen and
(Jean) Colleen Root were filed with the Cook County Clerk by Executive Assistant Kuechel.
Thanks were extended to everyone and especially for flexibility during the past year.

President Archambault commented that he was impressed by the candidates and
congratulated them on obtaining signatures needed for their ballots. He expressed how
proud he was of the Park District staff and their accomplishments, adding they are all a joy
to work with.

CLOSED SESSION

Commissioner Codo made a motion to go into closed session at 6:42 p.m., pursuant to
Section2(c)(21) of the Open Meetings Act for the Semi Annual Review of Closed Session
Minutes, 2(c)(5) of the Open Meetings Act, for the purchase or lease of real property for the
use of the public body, and Section 2(c)(6) for the setting of a price for sale or lease of
property owned by the public body. Commissioner James seconded the motion. A roll call
vote was taken.

Ayes: Archambault, Codo, James, Knupp, Lussen
Nays: None
Motion Carried

President Archambault offered Merry Christmas and Happy New Year to all!

41



RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
At 6:58 p.m. Commissioner Lussen made a motion to return to Open Session.
Commissioner Codo seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.

Ayes: Archambault, Codo, James, Knupp, Lussen
Nays: None
Motion Carried

Release of Closed Session Minutes and Tape Disposal

Commissioner Codo made a motion to approve the staff recommendation to not release
any Closed Session minutes at this time. Staff recommends the minutes of the April 25,
2019 remain closed, and that based on the conditions of the Open Meetings Act, staff
recommends the tapes of the following meetings be disposed of: 07/26/2018 and
12/13/2018, which already have released minutes. Commissioner James seconded the
motion. A roll call vote was taken.

Ayes: Archambault, Codo, James, Knupp, Lussen
Nays: None
Motion Carried

President Archambault shared a news item; the Village of Winnetka 2020 report is in the
mail and contains schedule targets for the stormwater project beginning with the forest
preserve and following with the golf course in 2022-23. He further wished everyone a
wonderful holiday and happy New Year.

ADJOURNMENT
Commissioner Codo made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:02 p.m.
Commissioner James seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.

Ayes: Archambault, Codo, James, Knupp, Lussen
Nays: None
Motion Carried

Mickey Archambault, Board President John Peterson, Board Secretary

42



£EEOVBESESG-1202 NDY VdON - lempleog Yed pAo|T 1ousiQ yed expauuipy 940 | abed LPOZAINVSL LL 1202 NVT 71 pajuld
90°208‘v¥¥$ [ejol puelo
0:swa}| auI usalo
:sinoylogeT]
)
“EmEa__#_wmm_v
:Joge
‘leusiep
(sjusuodwoq Bujjejo] oN) sjejo] Juawdinb3g pue ‘JoqeT ‘|eualey
G1'¥92'29% %0€'GL1 1202 100 11 ‘NvgdNndnsS HLYON SUesinNSy
(e L1¥'v2)$ (%0000°9-) SInoH Jeinbay - YdON 22'656'90v$ SWia}| aulq padlid
syuauodwo) Buijejol
22'556'901$ (sjusuodwod Bui|je3o} 3noylAA) [eloL 04N Buiquinid - zz
0¥r'29c’L$ JB3yio uoissaiddng ail4 - 12
uoljelauas) Jemod 211993 - 8 juswdinb3 Buikeauo) - |
jswdinb3 18)emajSeN Pue JSJepN - OF uofjonisuo) [erads - ¢
juswdinb3 [013u0) uonn|od - v sbulysiuing - z|
juawdinb3 Buipuey pue buissadold |eusle - L juswdinb3g - |}
uonjeyodsuel] aule pue Aemisjepn - GE sayernads - 0|
uofneyodsuel] - ¢ saysiulq - 60
sanilN - €€ sBujuadQ - 80
16'S¥6'22$ sjuswanoldw) Joudix3 - g¢ u01}93}0.d dIN}SIO| pue |ewlsay] - /0
0,'0.6'66$ Jiomypes - g SY'Tr0'v.$ sa)isodwo) pue ‘sofise|d ‘POO/ - 90
AjInoag pue A}9jeS 21U0IO9 T - 82 s|eyolN - GO
SuoieduNWWo) - /g Kiuosel - v0
[edu09|I3 -9z 8G°9¥Z'951$ 8jaiouog - €0
uojjewoiny pajesBajul -Gz 00°290°L$ suonipuod Bunsixg - Z0
(QVAH) Buluonipuod-iy pue ‘Buiejjusp ‘BuijesH - €2 02'SzZE' LSS sjuawialinbay [e1auag - 1.0

N|empaeog yied pAoj 19143sIQ Y4ed B)ISUUIA

(yodN) Arewwing uoisialg
JYBLIpL 097 1ojewnsg

yBup oo

€€€0Y6£5€S-1202 NDY VdON - dlempieog yded pAojT 1o143s1Q Y4ed exjauuim

6102/0€/v 03 8102/C0/Y - Wwid] dseq - VdON - 0000

uayosed ‘H'4
B 007

sajew}sa Aq ‘}si ajewi}sgy

LLESPIN NS ...u..q...mmn_ .—._.n_

a1

43



EEE0YBESESG-120Z NOY VdON - dlempieog yied pAof 1011siQ Hied exisuuipn

9o z abed

LP9'CAINVSGL:LL 120C NV 71| pajulld

0Z°52¢°15$ 0€'065'22 06729’ 000 lejo] sjuawaiinbay Jesaudn - Lo
"0} ‘syonu} Buliney Jaumo ol Jeydse/aya1ouod Jo Buipeol ‘sjiods jo Buildwng sisjsduwinp ojul ysedy pue sugap buipeo dn ues|o jeisusb aysqor
xew
00°0Sv'¥$ %0000°} 000 000 000 0000°000°GY¥ gor  ‘mojje ‘uoajdwoo gol seye dn ueso ‘dn Buiues|y 0v00-0C-€l-v2-l0 €l
*0)o ‘uswdinba uonejeisul Buousy ‘Juswdinba Bunino mes ‘sioAeauoo;duind 83a10uoo ‘uswdinbs uoneAedxs az|jIgoWap pue SzIIqoN
J19|ies} pamoy Ayoedeos uol-gz uo pajney ‘yuswdinbs
00°006'8$ 00°068% oLeve 06'9%9 000 00000} nve-g 'e3  Joj abieyo Aisnisp ‘uonezijiqowsap Jo UoHezZI|IqojA 00%1-09-9¢-¥S-L0 ¢CI
‘0@ ‘sjeusjew Buiousy ‘sjeoljaH ‘Buyoag 3d| ‘Jequin| buiwel4 “aysqol 0} s|eusjew JaAlisp pue azijiqo
J19|ieJ} pamoy Ayoedes uoj-¢ uo psjney ‘Juswdinba
0000}'2$ 00°06€$ G101 G2'8ve 000 00009 0eo0-v 'e3  Joj abieyo Aienijep ‘uonezijiqowsap J0 UoHEeZI[IqojA 00€1-09-9¢-¥S-10 LI
‘Juswdinba pue sj00} |lews azijiqowap pue az||IqoN
yonJy dnyoid
Aq pamoj} Jo ‘jo Jeas ul paoeld ‘yuswdinbs |jlews
00°098$ 00'GLe$ or'8y 09991 000 0000V VeO-v "'e3  Joj abieyo Aisnjap ‘uoneziiqowap 10 uoiez|iqo 00C1-09-9¢-¥5-10 0Ol
s|lods Buiiney Joj ajs uo yonJp
"d’H 02z ‘peoifed "A'D
05°215'9% 0S5 vEYS 0S'vey 000 000 0000°GL 83 g ‘uo} Z| ‘s|xe-z ‘dwnp joni} jual 1oy Aep sad jusy ¢-062G-0C-€€-v5-L0 6
-0}8 ‘Buypuey sjiods pues/ypes ‘Bujpuey |els)ew Joj 8)is uo yeogog
19saIp ‘dH 82 AD
00°0€6'9$ 00°297$ 00°29¥ 000 000 0000°GL 83 | ‘paeaym 19sys pijs ‘Japeo jual 1oy Aep sad Jusy ¢-0681-0C-€€-v5-L0 8
198)sphys 10} JoyesadQ
[9s3Ip ‘dH 82 AD | ‘P3j@dym
0¥ 92v'c$ [AAVTAS (444 000 000 0000°0C) ‘eq '188)8 pIys ‘19peo] Jusl 10y 3802 Bunjelado AnoH 1-068¥-02-€€-¥G-10 L
‘eale dweJ 8}8I0U0D JO UOI}BABIXS PUE ‘9qNnjouos JO UO[Je|jelsul Jo} uofjedo) Jaid yoes Bujenedaxs Joj a)is uo uswdinbs uoeneoxg
Ayoeded AD g/G
00920'%$ 01'892$ 0¥'89¢ 000 000 0000°G1 83 dH G¥ 03 0¥ Jepeo|-soyxoeq jual 104 Aep sad jusy ¢-00¥0-0c-€€-¥5-L0 9
aoyyoeq Joj JoyesadO
Ayoeded A0 8/G dH G¥
00995'L$ GocLS so'cl 000 000 0000°0¢C) "e3 0} Of Jopeo|-aoyoeq jusl 104 }s02 Bunjelado AnoH 1-00¥0-02-€€-¥G-10 G
sinod 8}21ou09 Joj 8)IS Uo JoASAU0D 1o dwnd 8}8J0uU0)
wooq,0g sull,y psjunow
05'8/5°1$ 0L°GlES 0L'Gle 000 000 0000°S ‘eq ¥onJ3 83210u00 dwind jual 1oy Aep sad jusy ¢-0clc-0l-€e-v5-l0 v
J0A8Au09/dwind 8}810U09 0§ JojesadO
wooq,0g aull,y psjunow
080LE'l$ YRARS 1.°2¢ 000 000 0000°0% g3 >jond} 8jaIouod dwnd jusl 10y 3802 Bupelado AnoH 1-0Cl2-01-€€-¥G-10 €
‘puoq JuswAed pue souewloyad Joafoid apinocid
00°099'9$ %000G°} 000 000 000 0000°000‘v¥¥ qor wnuwixew ‘sbuip|ing Joj ‘puog souewIoued 00l0-06-€l-L€-l0 ¢
00°000'¥$ 00°000'v$ 000 000 000 0000°} wngT souemoj|y Buusiemeq 1000-10-1L0-10-10 |
wu_.cm_.:m.__:_umw_ jeisuas) - Lo
|jejol }s0D jun acwEa_s_ow loqeT |elia)eN >a_u=m=0 Mal) NN :O_ua_._owwn_ wiaj|

NlempJeog sled pAo|T Jo1)sIA Yied BXIBUUIM

JYBLIAA 097 :J0ojewn}s]

sajewn}sa Aq ‘}si ajewi}sgy

44



EEE0YBESESG-120Z NOY VdON - dlempieog yied pAof 1011siQ Hied exisuuipn

18°0$ Ge'0 8¥'0 ¥0°0

00000

9 4o ¢ abed

(02#0-05-€ 1-18-€0 Buisn payipoly)
awi} dn }8s pue JnoAe| ‘}s00 ape|q sapnjoul ‘¢
Jano yydap jo ysui [euonippe yoes Joy ‘buioiojuial

68-9 41 ysew ‘ge|s Bunsixe ‘e}21ou0d ‘Buimes 8}810uU0D

LP9'CAINVSGL:LL 120C NV 71| pajulld

0¢v0-00¥0-09-€1-18-€0 ¢¢

09C$ L) 6C'1L 142"

00000

H3INMO A€ 3L TINOD HMSYL "UOIH|OWSP Joj ges 8}aJoucd Bunsixa Jo Bumng

awn dn }8s pue jnoke|
‘}s00 ape|q sapnjoul ‘dasp ¢ 0} dn ‘Buioiojuial

68-9 41 ysaw ‘sge|s 8}810u0d ‘Buimes 8}810u0D)

00%0-06-€1-18-€0 L¢

08'09$ 08°0L$ il G0'v 19§

000099

00°9G = p«¥l
seseq 1s0d 80Ua) 10} 8}8I0U0D

Buiysiul % Buioeld ‘Buiolojulal ‘swiioy

‘sapn|oxa ‘18)em pue (] 8dA]) Juswad puejiod
pabbeq ‘pues x ajebaibbe yng |e20] sapnjoul
‘Jaxiw jJuswad pasamod seb Buisn ‘isd pooY ‘seale

0€-2 4’0 ejowsal Jo saljuenb [[BwS 10} ‘XiW puBY ‘8}810uo)

0¥10-Gc-cl-1€-€0 0¢C

00°6¥5°'068  00°G66$ S0V SY'Gvs 05'Svy

‘ly erebai66e pue uoneAaeoxs sapnjox3 Bulysiuly 81810u0d pue ‘sueld Jad Buiolojuial |e ‘dwel Jo apis
3UO UO [|EM 93U 3}240U0d apelb anoge ,9¢ X 8| ‘peld uo gels dwel 0| ‘S|[EM SUOIEPUNO) 8| PUe ,Z| JI dAIsnjoul dwel 8}81ouod a2e|d ul }sed MaN

0000°16

Buiysiuy

pue Buioeld ‘(] 8dA] Juswao puejuod) 8}810uod
‘1eqal 09 Spels) (Sasn )swJoy sapnjoul ‘Spim
G ‘sepis yjoq Buijies ‘qund 9 /m ‘(1sd 000Y) dwel
ss329e deoipuey ‘aoe|d Ul ‘8}21ou09 [BIN}ONNS

Hv1-O 41

GEGY-0¥-€G-0€-€0 61

00'05¢°1G$  00°005°C$ 09'6¢ 06°607'L 05°050°L

0005°0C

(sbunooy) sdeo ajid 83010U02 paoioulal ‘@2e(d Ul }sed (Z9)

Buiysiuly pue 6uioeld ‘(] adA] juswad puejod)
8}2J0U0D ‘Jeqal 09 SpelS ‘(S8sn )SWo} sepnjoul
‘I1s)owelp ,z| ‘ease Aq Buiolojuial o,¢ 03 dn ‘punol

Yy 1-0 ‘AD ‘(1sd 000Y) uwn|od ‘aoe|d Ul ‘8}8I0U0d |BINJONIIS

0¥l 1-0¥-€G-0€-€0 81

00°09.°LL$  00°6¥T$ 000 0L'lc og'ece

0000°8¥

00°8% = 0001/(02+(8.00€))
sAep 0z Joj painbi4 "SUOIIPUOD JSJUIM 3}2J0U0D

avio z TSI sinoy 4z ‘yesy Aresodwsy ‘uonosiold JajuIpn

0010-98-€1-G0-€0 LI

06°095$ 06°'G$ 000 000 06°S

0000°56

sableyo Jajum xip Apeay

‘AD ppe ‘xiw Apeals pajesay Joy} ‘uonjosjod JSJUIAA

Z100-G8-€1-G0-€0 9}
8)aIouo) - €0

00°290°L$ 00 vy 00°9¥S 00'¢L

|ejoL suolipuog Bunsix3 - Zo

00'095$ ov'L$ 150 9.0 00

0000°00%

uononJsuod dwes mau Joj jeydse Jnd mes

(0zoo0-
GZ-64-1¥-20 Buisn pauipo) € J1an0 yydap Jo youl

68-9 ‘47 [eUONIPPE 4OES ‘BUIND MES ‘UOIJIOWSP SAINDSISS

0200-9100-G¢-61-L¥-20 Gl

00°205$ [Xopr4 80°} Ll ceco

0000°00C

uonoNsuod dwel mau Joj Jjeydse Jno meg

dasp

68-9 ‘47 .€ 0} dn ‘jeydse ‘Buiind mes ‘uoijijowap aAIOS[8S

G100-G¢-6L-Lv-c0 Vi

suonipuos Bunsixg - Zo

|eyol }son jun  juawdinbg Juoqen

NlempJeog sled pAo|T Jo1)sIA Yied BXIBUUIM

[eliajey

fnuenp

Mal) NN

uondiiosaqg

way|

JYBLIAA 097 :J0ojewn}s]

sajewn}sa Aq ‘}si ajewi}sgy

45



EEE0YBESESG-120Z NOY VdON - dlempieog yied pAof 1011siQ Hied exisuuipn

940 ¢ abed LP9'CAINVSGL:LL 120C NV 71| pajulld

00°62¢$ 0G6°2¢$ €L} L9 06l 0000°0L

QLD Uljou ZIX9 "Weaq Z|Xg 10} 8sn
€0-4 41 .21 X .8 ‘8jBuis ‘Buiwely sopiib pue weegq 0621-0L-0L-11-90 ¢€¢

00°Ziz$ G8'0l$ 150 06°¢ 8¢9 0000°0¢

sweaq z| Xy
€0-4 41 W21 X .y ‘8lBus ‘Buiweyy 1opiib pue weag 0221L-0L-01-L1-90 ¢¢

YA RRARAS 6EVS$ 000 8y'c 16" 00GcC'e8y

GC'E8Y = 98+9€€+GCL9
sweaq Jaid a|gnop pue s3siof ZLxZ
W21 X,z ‘albuis ‘Buiwely 1apiib pue weasg

ddvd ¢ 41 0901-01-0L-L1-90 L€

legze'as €L€$ 000 lLeeC or’l 0005°82¥"L

05°'82¥'L = 98+G°ZH+00EL
“N[empieoq 1o} sjsiof 0Lxg
.01 X,z ‘a|buis ‘Buiwely Jopaib pue weag

ddvd ¢ El 0¥01-01-01-11-90 O€

00°G55$ 06°26$ 000 G0'G Sv'/8 00009

0J0 Ul JoU ZI Xy "sded ajid 8}210U0D 0} SI0}0BUUOD WEsq Jaquii]
1s10l .21 X ,9 10} Iy} ,91/€ ‘PozIUENED
‘slabuey weaq g )siof ‘s10}08UU0D Jaquil]

ddvo | ‘eq 009¢-09-€2-G0-90 6¢

GE'T0L'L$ G8's$ 000 €Ly el 0000°L62

sJsabuey is10l gL xZ
1s10(,,04 X ,Z 03,9 X g Jo} ‘obneb g| ‘paziuened
‘siabuey weaq % isiof ‘s10}08UUOD Jaquil]

ddvo | ‘eq 00%1-09-€2-G0-90 8¢

0v'989'L$ 08'9$ 000 Ge'S GS°L 0000'8¥¢

sa)e|d JOYoUE 0} §,XZ 9|gnop pue SWEa( JO SUOIOBUU0D }jog
1aysem
pue jnu sapnpoul ‘6uol ,z/1-/ X Joyawelp g/
‘peay alenbs ‘s}joq aulyoew ‘S10}08UU0D Jaqul]

ddvo | ‘eq 00€0-09-€2-G0-90 Lc¢

'sbuimelp Jad deo Jaid yoes Je sweaq z|xg a|qnop Jo} sioyoue poddns weaq deo Jaid uosdwig 1oy asn

00Z6¥'c$ 05°8¥$ 000 GZ'8l Ge¢'oe 0000°¢L

ddvd ¢ ‘e3 . X,6 ‘abneb / ‘sjejd Joyoue ‘sio}oauuod Jaquil 0610-09-€2-60-90 9¢

02'669'7$ 00°08$ 000 000 0008 00¥.'89

M4
O X Zl# '|99)s sso|ule)s ‘Maios peay Jej} sisodwo) 004€£-06-€2-G0-90 G¢

sa)isodwon pue ‘sonse|d ‘POOM - 90

85792951 $ 6E18EL 05'€8l'l8  69189°€L

jejo] 9)a1duod - €0

8C'GvC$ 26°C$ 2o 19°¢ 00 0000°¥8

0078 = 9.Vl
"|lem 99Uy 8)210U0d Ul s3joy }sod Jjp 810D

(0650-01-€1-z8-€0 Buisn

PBYIPOIN) PPE ‘Sj0Yy SWES Ul SSBUXOIY} g[S JO Youl
|euonippe yoes 1o} _mE_u dn }8s pue u:o>m_ _umoo
Yq sepnjoul ‘geys 3oy} 9 o} dn ‘Jsjewelp & ‘qels

v68-9 ‘eg 9]9I0U0D Pa2IOJUIBI ‘@100 ‘Bul|lIp 2102 B})2I0U0D  0GG0-0050-01-E1-28-€0 V¢

00'182°'1$ 05°16$ 9€'8 ¥9'¢8 050 0000°71L

“|lem 93Uy 8}210U02 Ul s8joy isod [P 8100
awiy dn jas pue jnoke| ‘1s00
) sepNjoul ‘GEls 3O1u} 9 0} dn ‘JSJOWEIP b ‘dels
91240U02 PaoJojuIal ‘8102 ‘BuljjlIp 8100 8}8I0U0D

v68-d ‘eq 0050-0L-€1-¢8-€0 €¢

H3INMO A€ 3L TdINOD MSYL "UOIH|OWSp Joj gejs 8jaIouod Busixa jo Bumng

|eyol }son jun  juawdinbg Juoqen fAnuenp

NlempJeog sled pAo|T Jo1)sIA Yied BXIBUUIM

[eliajey

M3l AN uonduosaq way|

JYBLIAA 097 :J0ojewn}s]

sajewn}sa Aq ‘}si ajewi}sgy

46



EEE0YBESESG-120Z NOY VdON - dlempieog yied pAof 1011siQ Hied exisuuipn

940 G abed

00°08¢C = G+99

YINMO A8 QILTTHINOD MSVL "OpIM I G X 31U} i 89 O} pawnsse s Bunsixg "YEMSPIS 9)210u0d Bulisixe arowais pue dn sealg

aseq sapnjoxa
1Y} ¥ ‘1sd 000°€ ‘Usiuly pawooiq ‘Ysaw L X
' LM - 9 X 9 Uim 8oe|d-ul-}Sed ‘8}a1ouod ‘y|emapls

LP9'CAINVSGL:LL 120C NV 71| pajulld

20°¢$ 000 90°¢ 000 0000°0 vc-9 4SS ‘soljed pue ‘skemanlp ‘sy[emapls - owe( 01€0-0L-01-90-¢¢ Vv
sjuawaAosdwy Jo119)xg - Z¢
0.°0,6'66% ¥6'0S€'¥L  9.86L'2€  00°1¢6'L€ [ejol jiomyyiex - L¢
speoj ubisap Joaw 0} dasp )4 | 0} dn siald [edljay paziueajeb (Z9) Jo uonejelsul 1oy asn
uol}ez||iqowsap JO Uol}ezI|igow Sapnjoxa
00'8€V'9V$ 05°¢G$ 6v'G 166 09'8¢ 0000°898 vél-g ATA ‘#/ X ZLdH ‘Buol 06 ‘suooss ,H, ‘sald [981S 0080-€L-91-¢9-lE ¢V
‘llem 98Uy 8}840U02 U} S8j0Y }sod 8oUd} JN0ID
wnuwixew
00°09.2$ 00°026% ¥6°'G 9G°0S 06°¢98 0000°¢ 19-9 40 ‘inoJb uswso Axods ‘Bunnosb ainssaid sja10u0) 00S0-cl-cl-cv-Le v
3JOM 8}210U0D 0} [[I§ BUO)S djebaibby
052CL6'L$ 05°62$ 000 000 06'G¢e 0000°G2 uogl 8z1s ,8/¢ ‘auo}s paysnio ‘Ajuo |eusiew ‘moiiog 0Gl0-Gl-€c-cc-le v
"UoI}ONJISU0d Buunp paginisip yoeaqg/pues dn ues|d pue speib aui4
"A’S 000°G1 0}
0¥7'6.9'¢$ er'es ¥e'l 68°L 000 0000°082 oce-d "A'S  ‘seaue sejnbou |lews oy apesb auy ‘Buipes suiy 0G0l-0L-9l-¢e-le Ov
‘peaidsal Joj 8IS UO aIdy00)s "UOIONIISUOD dwel pue suope||elsul Jaid 10} PUES BAOWSY
Iney 001 ‘desp 9 “A’S 006
-106G ‘J29)s piys Ag ‘a)is uo a)1d)20}s pue aAowal
08'¥89'|$ 91'z$ zeo v6'L 000 0000°08Z 299 "A'S  ‘llosdoy} Jo weo| ‘Buljidsools pue Buiddins jlosdo 0EGL-€Z-€L-¥I-1E 6€
s|eusjew pue maio ajid pue Bu |jUp 3ZIIqON
abue| ‘dn jas Buiaup aid a)edwod
00°000°'62% 00'000°62$ 006618 00°608'02 000 0000°} 6l-d ‘eqd ‘quiny} 4o 8|nJ ‘aAowal pue dn jas ‘uoneziiqo 0021-G1-09-90-L¢ 8¢
sa|id pajjejsul 0} }s8| PeoT £+ LA INLSY Spinoid
181 U0l 001
‘peo| ubisap uo} 0G ‘peo| ubisap ay} ad1m) SI peo)
00005'G1$ 00005'GL$ 000 000 000 0000°}L ‘eq 158} ‘so|id odA} Aue ‘Bunse} ‘sisoo |ejoads Bullid 0G0}-¥1-09-90-L¢ L€
yiomuypies - g
eY'TrO'vLS 0,82 69'V9L'€C  ¥0'6YZ'0S lejo] sajyisodwo pue ‘sanse|d ‘POOM - 90
(Gov1-8¢
-01-1 1-90 Buisn payipoly) ppe ‘smaios ‘Bujusisey
0T VLL'YS ¥8Cc$ 000 8¢ 000 0000°089°} ddvd L 4'S Buntoep anjeuls)ie ‘Buiiely 08p Jo Yydlod  G9¥L-Z9¥1-82-0L-11-90 9¢
SpJeoq 9xg 3dl llesu|
W9 X P/G
05°015'01% A 000 14 000 0000062t ddvd ¢ ‘471 'ONd ‘Buniosp aaeuls)ie ‘Buiwiely yo8p Jo yolod 29v1-8¢-0L-L1-90 G¢
00'7£9'8¢$ 00'7£9'8¢$ 000 000 00°7£9'8¢ 0000°} wng7  ed phol 1o ebexoed leusiey Bunpeq xz 3dl 1000-82-01-11-90 ¥¢€
|ejol }sod uun jusawdinbg Joqen |elid)epl fAnuenp Mal) NN uondiiosaqg waj|

NlempJeog sled pAo|T Jo1)sIA Yied BXIBUUIM

JYBLIAA 097 :J0ojewn}s]

sajewn}sa Aq ‘}si ajewi}sgy

47



EEE0YBESESG-120Z NOY VdON - dlempieog yied pAof 1011siQ Hied exisuuipn 940 g abed LP9'CAINVSGL:LL 120C NV 71| pajulld

90°208‘vi¥ |ejol pue.g ajewnys3y
0+'29¢'L$ 000 0v'2z9c’l 000 jejol 13yjo
Jo|eas ulelb pua Jd| YiM SpUs IND |[e [eSS pue ‘pepasu SE [8A] ‘SPJeod %0ap Jd| O Spus [[e Ind 0} Joge
0¥'29g’'L$ G1'G8$ 000 G1'G8 000 000091 InoH  8jey d’R0 SenlIoed SUBBINSY 0Z0T - Sisjuadie)d ddvd 6%
1ayl0
16'5¥6'22$ 9c'cl6 G.18291 08°06.'S lejoL mu:0E0>O.-QE_ JouvIXyg - ¢¢

00°118'8 = §'L«v/8S
Js}owelp 2/

19'¥0E'€L$ 1G6°1$ 000 1671 000 0000°118°8 dydvo | youi ‘Joquuiy ut ssjoy Buljup ‘Bulusysey |lem Buluieiay 0Cl0-0l-62-2¢¢C€ 8
Uo[}eABOXd
sapnpoul ‘eulyoew Ag ‘desp ¢ ‘|10S wnipaw ‘sjoy

0€'6.2$ G6'61$ 124’ LGl 000 0000'vL 08-9 'e3 }sod aousy Jabne ‘sjsod pue sajeb sousy yull uleyo Gc6l-0e-cl-lece Ly

*019D Ul jou way auj| Bupusy i g8 “pajanop Ayyuenb yym pasn wa)l sull Y & “Buiousy yuij uleyd payeod JAUIA |je} } 8 mau __Emm_ www mvm_www_
9]2I0U0D SapPN|OXd
‘UoIIBABOX® Sapn|oul ‘0z 8|npayds ‘ybiy i ‘enm
‘eb g ‘ysod ysuioo ,z ‘Iies doy ,.8/¢-1 ‘D0 .0} ‘Isod
0028Z'S$ 06°€L$ 690 6LV 20’6 0000°08¢ 008-9 41 .8/G-| ‘PeIBA0D |AUIA ‘[BRUSPISSI Mul| uleyD ‘souad 0¥90-G2-€l-Le-¢€ 9V

ajeb Buipys [enuew Y z|
8]210U02 Ul ,:o_um>moxm sapnjoul
‘apim g1 0} ‘ubiy g Huil ureyd ‘edA} Jens|jued

00080'¢$  00°0¥E$ SL9p 59'66 09°¢6) 000021 08-9 ‘471 ‘9)eb aplls PeayJano ‘[eusnpul ull uleyd ‘eoua4 0ZLE-02-€L-LE-2E SF
|ejol }Jsoo jun  juawdinbgy Jogeq |euwdley  Ajjuenp M3l AN uonduosaq way|
¥lempieog yied pAojT 3o1ysiq Hied )IUUIA WBuA 097 1i0jewys]

sajewn}sa Aq ‘}si ajewi}sgy

48



Winnetka Park District
Board Summary

Date: January 21, 2021

To: Board of Commissioners

Subject: Winnetka Golf Club Food and Beverage Service Contract
From: Matt Johnson, Facility Manager/Head Professional

Through: John Peterson, Executive Director

Summary

For the past seven (7) years, the food and beverage service for the Winnetka Golf Club (“WGC”)
has operated through a contract agreement with Avli Restaurant. This contract paid the
Winnetka Park District (“WPD”’) $20,000 annually to operate the clubhouse bar, halfway house,
and vending machines throughout the golf clubhouse and 18-hole course. After the 2020 golf
season, the contract with Avli expired. The WPD staff believed the expired contract offered an
excellent opportunity to explore other options to enhance the food and beverage service within
the WGC, keeping in mind the near-term Village of Winnetka stormwater project timeline and
its impact to the WGC.

Staff issued a request for proposal (RFP) and solicited proposals by meeting with prospective
firms. We contacted fifteen (15) businesses, including Avli. Three (3) business submitted
proposals; John Shea, John Peterson, and I interviewed each entity.

Following the interview process, WPD staff compared notes and discussed all three businesses
on the following criteria:

Vision of the operation

Proposed hours of operation

Ability to serve liquor and catering services

Quality and variety of proposed menu

Experience in similar operations

Familiarity with facility and community

Experience and staffing

Ability to service other Park District events / venues
Ability to provide reporting

Proposed annual rent payment for two years
Financial stability and staying power

Top-down commitment to the WGC service platform

49



Golf Course Food and Beverage RFP
Page 2

Staff Recommendation

Staff discussed at length the pros and cons of each submission. All three (3) entities have certain
merits. An important part of the RFP assessment was the vision each entity presented, as there is
a strong belief the most recent food and beverage provider did not achieve the potential of
WGC’s operations. The WPD staff considered how each business’ higher-level management
would be involved in the WGC operations. Key factors also included the consistency of service
and hours of operation for the clubhouse and the halfway house, as it is important patrons can
purchase food and beverage at reasonable times when they come to the facility.

Finally, staff believes the experience gained from operating at local courses, coupled with the
knowledge of the local golfing community and vision for the future, are an advantage.

Based upon all relevant criteria and references, staff recommends entering into a two-year
contract with Open Kitchens of Chicago, Illinois.

This agreement is contingent upon legal review and successful execution of a contract.

END

50



	B & A Hearing-agenda-012121
	Board Packet - Budget  Appropriations Ordinance
	Board Summary for B&A Ordinance - 1-21-21
	2021 BUDGET SUMMARY SHEET
	BA ordinance - 2021 Consolidated - FINAL

	wpd-board-meeting-agenda-012121
	January 21, 2021 Vouchers
	COW December 10, 2020 minutes_unofficial
	2,379th Regular Board December 17, 2020 minutes_unofficial
	Proposal_Winnetka Park Dist Lloyd Park Boardwalk_REV
	Board Summary 2021 F  B RFP v3



